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LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

October §, 2010

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education

North Brunswick Township School District
North Brunswick, New Jersey 08902

Dear Board Members:

It is with pleasure that we submit the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of the North
Brunswick Township Schoo! Disfrict for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010. This CAFR includes the
District's Basic Financial Statement prepared in accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards
Board Statement 34. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and completeness and fairess of the
presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the District. To the best of our knowledge and belief, data
presented in this report is accurate in all matenal respects and is reported in a manner designed to present
fairly the financial position and results of operations of the District. All disclosures necessary to enable the
reader to gain an understanding of the District’s financial activities have been included.

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is presented in four sections as follows:

= The Introductory Section contains a table of contents, Letter of Transmittal, List of Principal Officials
and an Organizational Chart of the School District;

« The Financial Section begins with the independent Auditor's Report and includes the Management’s
Discussion and Analysis, the Basic Financial Statements and Notes and an overview of the School
District's financial position and operating results, and other schedules providing detailed budgetary
information:



e The Statistical Section includes selected economic and demographic information, financia! trends,
and the fiscal capacity of the School District generally presented on a multi-year basis,;

e The Single Audit Section — The District is reguired to undergo an annual audit in conformity with the
provisions of the Single Audit act of 1986, as amended the U.S. Office of Management and Budget
Circular A-133, “Audit of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations”, and the State
Treasury Circular Letter 04-04 OMB “Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State
Grants and State Aid”. Information related fo this single audit including the independent auditor's
report on the internal control and compliance with applicable laws, regulations, contracts and grants
along with findings and guestioned costs if any, is included in the single audit section of this report.

1. REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES

The North Brunswick Township School District is an independent reporting enﬁty within the criteria adopted
by the GASB as established by Statement No. 14. All funds of the District are included in this report. The
Nerth Brunswick Township Board of Education and all its schools constitute the District's reporting entity.

The District provides a full range of programs and services appropriate to grades pre -K through 12. These
include regular education programs for the very able students (including gifted and talented), as well as
special education for handicapped youngsters in and out of the District. Four elementary schools, a middle
school and a high school comprise the District's educational facilities.

The District's enroliment at October 15, 2009 was 5,898 students, which is a 2.27% increase above the
previous October 15 count. The following details the changes in enrollment over the last five years:

Fiscal Year Student Enrollment Percent Change
2009-2010 5,898 2.27%
2008 - 2009 5,767 4.32%
2007 - 2008 5,528 (1.34%)
2006 - 2007 5,603 1.49%
2005 - 2006 5,521 8.72%

District Enrollment

6,000
5,800
5,600 -
5,400
5,200

2008 - 2010 2008 - 2008 2007 - 2008 2006 - 2007 2005 - 2006



2. ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK

The value of the township’s tax ratable base decreased approximately $31 million for the 2009-2010 fiscal
year and has decreased approximately $15.5 million for the 2010-2011 fiscal year. The district’s allocated
state aid for the 2010-2011 budget year is approximately $4.5 millicn less than the 2009-2010 allocation. A
tax levy cap of 2% has recently been enacted for all New Jersey school districts, which will further limit the
amount of revenue that can be raised through taxation.

3. LONG TERM FINANCIAL PLANNING/MAJOR INITIATIVES

The Board is currently evaluating various capital projects, including the replacement and repair of roofs at
four schools that will be partially funded through NJ Schools Development Authority grants; Americans With
Disabilities compliance work at the Maple Meade administration building, and a major district-wide
solariroofing replacement project. District administrators are also evaluating the long term financial impact
of increased state mandated initiatives and decreased levels of state funding.

4. INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal contral structure
designed to ensure the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that
adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The internal control structure is designed to provide
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable
assurance recognizes that (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and
(2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management.

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District also is responsible for ensuring that an
adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations
related to those programs. This internal control structure is also subject periodic evaluation by the District
management.

As part of the District's single audit described earlier, tests are performed to determine adequacy of the
internal control structure, including that portion related to federal and state financial assistance programs,
as well as to determine that the District has complied with applicable laws and regulations.

5. BUDGETARY CONTROLS

In addition to internal accounting controls, the District maintains budgetary controls. The objective of these
budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual appropriated
budget approved by the voters of the municipality. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the
general fund, the special revenue fund and the debt service fund. Project-length budgets are approved for
the capital improvements accounted for in the capital projects fund. The final budget amount as amended
for the fiscal year is reflected in the financial section.

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line item
basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as reappropriations of fund
balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be reappropriated are reported as reservation of fund
balance at June 30, 2010.

6. ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS

The accounting records reflect generally accepted accounting principles, as promulgated by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The accounting system of the District is erganized on
the basis of funds and account groups and is in compliance with GASB Statement 34 standards. The funds
and account groups are explained in “Notes to the Financial Statements”, Note 1.



7. DEBT ADMINISTRATION

The District’s outstanding debt issues included $62,502,000 of general obligation bonds as of June 30,
2010.

8. CASH MANAGEMENT

The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by state statute as detailed in “Notes to the
Financial Statements”, Note 2. The District has adopted a cash management plan which requires it to
deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental
Unit Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units from a
loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. The law requires governmental
units to deposit public funds only in public depositories located in New Jersey, where the funds are secured
in accordance with the Act.

9. RISK MANAGEMENT

The District carries various forms of insurance, including but not limited to general liability, automobile
liability and comprehensive/collision, hazard and theft insurance on property and contents, and fidelity
bonds. The District is exposed to various risk of loss related to torts, theft of, damage to and destruction of
assets; error and omission; injuries to employees; and natural disaster.

10. OTHER INFORMATION

Independent Audit — State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public accountants or
registered municipal accountants. The accounting firm of Samuel Klein and Company, Certified Public
Accountants was selected by the Board of Education. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in
state statutes, the audit also was designed to meet the requirements of the Single Audit Act Amendments of
1996 and the related OMB Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMB’s Circular 04-04. The auditor’s report on
the generai-purpose financial statements and combining and individual fund statements and schedules is
included in the financial section of this report. The auditor's reports related specifically to the single audit
are included in the single audit section of this report,

1. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

We would like to express our appreciation of the members of the North Brunswick Township Board of
Education for their concern in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the school
district and thereby contributing their full support to the development and maintenance of our financial
operation. The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the efficient and
dedicated services of our financial and accounting staff.

Respectfully submitted,

" Brian Zychowski Amy P. Gallagher, CPA
Superintendent Business Administrator
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SAMUEL KLEIN AND COMPANY
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

550 BROAD STREET 36 WesT MAIN STREET
NEwaRK, N.J. 07102-4517 FREEHOLD, N.J. O07728-2291
PHONE (97 3) 624-6100 PHONE (732) 780-2600

Fax (973) 624-G101 Fax (732) 780-1030

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Honorable President and Members

of the Board of Education
North Brunswick Township Board of Education
County of Middlesex, New Jersey

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business type activities each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Board of
Education of the North Brunswick Township School District, County of Middlesex, State of New Jersey, as
of and for the year ended June 30, 2010 which collectively comprise the District's basic financial
statements, as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Board of Education of the North Brunswick Township Schoo! District's management. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed
by the Division of Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, business type activities each major fund
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Board of Education of the North Brunswick Township
School District, as of June 30, 2010, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows
where applicable, thereof, for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
October 6, 2010, on our consideration of the Board of Education of the North Brunswick Township School
District's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions
of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

MEMBERS AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
www samuelklein-cpa-rma.com

-8-



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT {CONTINUED}

The Management Discussion and Analysis and Budgetary Comparison information on pages 10
through 20 and 66 through 79 are not a required part of the financial statements but are supplementary
information required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We
have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inguiries of management regarding
the methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we
did not audit the information and express no opinion on it,

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the North Brunswick Township School District Board of Education's financial
statements. The accompanying introductory section, other supplementary information such as the
combining fund and individual financial fund statements, long term debt schedules and statistical tables
are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements.
The combining and individua! fund financial statements and long term debt schedules have been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, in our opinion,
are fairly stated, in all material respects, in the relation to the financial statements taken as a whole. The
introductory section, financial schedules and statistical tables have not been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on
them.

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance
are presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget
Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations; and New Jersey
OMB's Circular 04-04, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid
respectively, and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, in our opinion, is
fairly stated in all material respects in refation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Ao S

Gerard Stankiewicz
Certified Public Accountant
icensed Public School Accountant #912

Freehold, New Jersey
October 6, 2010
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Administrative Offices:
Maple Meade School Building, Old Georges Road
Post Office Box 6016
Narth Brunswick, N.J. 08902
Tele. (732) 289-3000

District Web Site: www.nblschools.org

Brian Zychowski, Ed. D. Amy P. Gallagher, CPA
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Fax: (732) 297-8567 Fax: (732) 297-6550

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

UNAUDITED
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

The discussion and analysis of North Brunswick Township School District's financial performance
provides an overall review of the School District's financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2010. The intent of this discussion and analysis is to look at the School District's financial
performance as a whole; readers should also review the basic financial statements and notes to
enhance their understanding of the School District's financial performance.

The Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is Required Supplementary Information
specified in the Governmental Accounting Standards Board's (GASB) Statement No, 34- Basic
Financial Statements and Management’'s Discussion and Analysis for State and Local Governments
issued in June 1999. Certain comparative information between the current year (2009-2010) and the
prior year {2008-2009) is required to be presented in MD&A. The District has elected to prepare
comparative data which includes prior year's financial statements.

Financial Highlights
Key financial highlights for 2009-2010 are as follows:

« General revenues accounted for $88,225,884 in revenue or 93.52% of all revenues. Program
specific revenues in the form of charges for services, operating grants and contributions, and
accounted for $5,971,334 or 6.48% to total revenues of $92,197,218.

+ Total net assets of governmental activities decreased by $1,838,245.

e The School District had $94,053,873 in expenses, of which only $5,971,334 of these
expenses were offset by program specific charges for services, grants or contributions.
General revenues (primarily property taxes of $68,846,705) along with Federal and State aid
were not adequate to provide for these programs. The state withheld $2,080,999 of the
District's State aid allocation during the 2009-2010 year. This resulted in the use of
approximately $1,100,000 in  unrestricted fund balance to fund expenses.

¢« The Governmental — General Fund had $79,794,543 in revenues and $83,938,748 in
expenditures. The General Fund’s fund balance decreased $4,003,413 compared to 2009.

-10-



NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

UNAUDITED - (CONTINUED)

Using this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR)

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements. These
statements are organized so the reader can understand the North Brunswick Township School
District as a financial whale; an entire operating entity. The statements then proceed to provide an
increasingly detailed lock at specific financial activities.

The Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities provide information about the activities of
the whole school district, presenting both an aggregate view of the School District's finances and a
fonger term view of those finances. Fund financial statements provide the next level of detail. For
governmental funds, these statements tell how services were financed in the short-term as well as
what remains for future spending. The fund financial statements also look at the School District's
most significant funds with all other non-major funds presented in total in one column. In the case of
the North Brunswick Scheol District, the General Fund is by far the most significant.

Reporting the School District as a Whole
Comparative Statement of Net Assets and Comparative Statement of Activities

While this document contains the large number of funds used by the Schooct District to provide
programs and activities, the view of the School district as a whole looks at all financial transactions
and asks the question, “How did we do financially during 2010?". The Comparative Statement of Net
Assets and the Comparative Statement of Activities answer this question. These statements include
all assets and liabilittes using the accrual basis of accounting similar to the accounting used by most
private-sector businesses. This basis of accounting takes into account all of the current year's
revenues and expenses regardless of when cash is received or paid.

These two statements report the School District's net assets and changes to those assets. This
change in net assets is important because it tells the reader that, for the school district as a whole,
the financial position of the School District has improved or diminished. The causes of this change
may be the result of many factors, some financial and some not. Non-financial factors include the
School District's property tax base, current laws in New Jersey restricting revenue growth, facility
condition, required educaticnal programs and other factors.

In the Comparative Statement of Net Assets and the Comparative Statement of Activities, the School
District is divided into two kinds of activities:

Governmental Activities — All of the School District's programs and services are reported here
including, instruction, support services, operation and maintenance of plant facilities, pupil
transportation and extracurricular activities.

Business Type Activities — This service is provided on a charge for goods or services basis to
recover all the expenses of the goods and services provided. The Food Service enterprise fund
is reported as a business activity.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

UNAUDITED — (CONTINUED)

Reporting the School District's Most Significant Funds
Fund Financial Statement

Fund financial reports provide detailed information about the School District's funds. The School
District uses many funds to account for a multitude of financial transactions. The School District's
governmental funds are the General Fund, Special Revenue Fund, Capital Projects Fund and Debt
Service Fund.

Governmental Funds

The School District's activities are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how money flows
into and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end available for spending in the future.
These funds are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting which
measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The
governmental fund statements provide a detalled short-term view of the School district's general
government operations and the basic services it provides.

Governmental fund information helps the reader determine whether there are more or fewer financial
resources that can be spent in the near future to finance educational programs. The relationship (or
differences) between governmental activities (reported in the Statement of Net Assets and the
Statement of Activities) and governmental funds is reconciled in the financial statements.

Enterprise Fund
The enterprise fund uses the same basis of accounting as business-type activities. Therefore, these
statements are essentially the same.

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided
in the District-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found
on pages 36 to 66 of this report.

The School District as a Whole

The Statement of Net Assets provides the perspective of the School District as a whole. Net assets
may serve over time as a useful indicator of government's financial position.

The District's financial pesition is the product of several financial transactions including the net results
of activities, the acquisition and payment of debt, the acquisition and disposal of capital assets and
the depreciation of capital assets.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

UNAUDITED — (CONTINUED)

The Statement of Net Assets provides the financial perspective of the District as a whole.

Table 1 provides a comparative summary of the School District's net assets for 2010 and 2009.

Table 1 - Comparative Summary of Net Assets

Assets 2010 2009
Current and Other Assets % 8,648,250 % 12,126,540
Capital Assets, Net 107,956,271 109,482,582
Total Assets % 116,604,521 $ 121,609,122
Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities 3 61,687,191 3 70,653,974
Other Liabililies 8,339,516 2,520,678
Tolal Liabilities 3 70,026,707 % 73,174,653
Net Assets
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Debt $ 45 312 991 3 42,956,339
Restricted 3,774,522 6,809,617
Unrestricted - Other (2,509,699) (1,331,487}
Total Net Assels $ 46,577,814 $ 48,434,469

The District's combined net assets were $46,577,814 on June 30, 2010. This is a decrease of
$1,856,655 or 3.8% from the prior year and is primarily related to a decrease in cash and receivables.
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UNAUDITED - (CONTINUED)

Table 2 shows the comparative changes in net assets from fiscal year 2010 and 2009.

Table 2 — Comparative Changes in Net Assets

Total %
2010 2009 Change
Revenues:
Program Revenues:
Charges for Services 5 2107143 § 2,057,155 2.43%
Operating Grants and Contributions 3,864,191 3,088,501 24.71%
General Revenues:
Property Taxes 68,846,705 69,211,882 -0.53%
Grants and Entitiements 16,046,272 17,818,802 -9.95%
Other 1,332,807 1,005,742 32.53%
Total Revenues $ 92197218 $§ 93,192,092 -1.07%
Program Expenses:
Instruction $ 50,495094 $ 46,581,787 8.40%
Support Services:
Pupils and Instructional Staif 14,122,832 14,470,453 -2.40%
Other Administration 3,302,398 3,487,200 -5.30%
General Administration 3,875,200 2,833,762 36.75%
Operations and maintenance of Facilities 10,181,775 10,108,540 0.72%
Pupil Transportation 5,792,086 5,444,094 6.39%
Interest on Debt 2,676,629 3,010,253 -11.08%
Business Activities 3,191,116 3,075,137 3.77%
Other 416,733 408,907 1.91%
Total Expense 3 94,053,873 § 89,420,133 5.18%
Increase/(Decrease) in Net Assets (1,856,655) 3,771,859
Beginning Net Assels (as restated - see Note 5) 48,434,469 44 662,510
Ending Net Assels 5 46,577,814 3 48,434,469
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UNAUDITED — (CONTINUED)

Governmental Activities

The unique nature of property taxes in New Jersey creates the legal requirement to annually seek
voter approval for the School District operations. Property taxes of $68,846,705 made up 77.33% of
revenue for governmental activities for the North Brunswick School District for fiscal year 2010. The
District's total revenues were $89,024,512 for the year ended June 30, 2010. Federal, state and local
grants accounted for another 18.02% of revenue.

Revenue for Fiscal Year 2010

Operating
Grants and
Contributions
Other 3.04%
0.63%
Charges for
Services
0.98%

Grants and
Entitlements
18.02%

Property Taxes
77.33%

The total cost of all programs and services was $90,862,757.

Expenses for Fiscal Year 2010

Other

School P .
Administration Administralion

Pupil o
Transpoprtation 4.26% 3.63% Plant Operations
.37% and Mam_tt_anance
of Facilities
11.22%
Debt Service i :
2.94% ;

Pupils and
Instructional Staff
Other and Tuitioni
0.47% 15.54%

Instruction
55.57%
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Business-Type Activities

Revenues for the District's business-type activities (primarily food service program) were comprised
of charges for services and federal and state reimbursements.

Food service revenues exceeded expenses by $59,611.

Charges for services represent $1,446,796, or 55.7% of revenue, This represents amounts paid by
patrons for daily food service, as well as special functions.

Federa! and state reimbursement for meals, including payments for free and reduced priced lunches
and donated commodities was $1,152,815.

Governmental Activities

The Comparative Statement of Activities shows the cost of program services and the charges for
services and grants offsetting those services. Table 3 shows the total cost of services and the net
cost of services. The net cost shows the financial burden that was placed on the District's taxpayers
by each of these functions.

Table 3 - Comparative Statement of Activities

Total Cost of Services Net Cost of Services
2009-2010 2008-2009 % Change 2009-2010 2008-2009 % Chanae
Regular Instruction $ 36,301,673 33,485,533 8.41% § 34,130,131 31,825,631 6.91%
Special Education B,246,705 7,340,790 12.34% 8,246,705 7,340,750 12.34%
Other Instruction 5,946,716 5,755,464 3.32% 5,946,716 5,755,464 3.32%
Tuition 3,162,045 4,033,613 21.61% 3,097,674 4,002,122 -22.60%
Student and Instruction
Related Services 10,960,787 10,436,840 5.02% 10,420,953 8,871,074 5.57%
General and Business
Administrative Services 3,302,398 2,833,762 16.54% 3,302,308 2,833,762 16.54%
School Administrative Services 3,875,200 3,487,200 11.13% 3,875,200 3,487,200 11.13%
Plant Operations and
Maintenance 10,181,775 10,108,540 0.72% 10,181,775 10,108,540 0.72%
Pupil Transportation 5,792,096 5,444,094 6.39% 5,769,215 5,439,557 6.06%
Charter Schools 416,436 408,290 2.00% 416,436 408,250 2.00%
Scholarship 297 817 -51.86% 297 617 -51.86%
Inlerest and Fiscal Charges 2,676,629 3,010,253 -11.08% 2,676,629 3,010,253 -11.08%
Total Expenses $ 560,862,757 $ 86,344,506 523% § 88064125 $ 84,183,300 4.61%
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Instruction expenses include activities directly dealing with the teaching of pupils and the interaction
between teacher and siudent, including extracurricular activities.

Pupils and instructional staff include the activities involved with assisting staff with the content and
process of teaching to students, including curriculum and staff development.

General administration, school administration and business operations include expenses associated
with administrative and financial supervision of the District.

Operation and maintenance of facilities involve keeping the school grounds, buildings and equipment
in an effective working condition,

Pupil transpertation includes activities invelved with the conveyance of students to and from school,
as well as to schocl activities, as provided by State law.

Interest on debt involves the transactions associated with the payment of interest and other related
charges to debt of the Schoal district.

“Other” includes special schools and unallocated depreciation.
The School District’s Funds

All governmental funds (i.e., general fund, special revenue fund, capital projects fund and debt
service fund presented in the fund-based statements) are accounted for using the modified accrual
basis of accounting. Total revenues amounted to $88,555,562 and expenditures were $93,531,901.

As demonstrated by the various statements and schedules included in the financial section of this
report, the District continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial management. The following
schedules present a comparative summary of the revenues of the general fund, special revenue fund
and debt service fund for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2010 and June 30, 2009, and the amount of
increase and decreases in relation to prior year revenues.

Comparative Summary of Revenues

Increase/
2009-2010 2008-2009 (Decrease)
Percent Percent from 2008-2009
Revenue Amount of Total Amount of Total to 20002010
Local Sources 5 69,856,135 78.88% § 70,287,984 877% % {431,849)
State Sources 14,848,209 16.77% 16,560,907 18.22% (1,712,698}
Federal Sources 3,851,218 4.35% 1,831,478 201% 2,019,740
$ 88,555, 562 100.00% % 88,680369 100.00% 3 {124,807}
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UNAUDITED — (CONTINUED)
Local revenues decreased by $431,849. The decrease in local revenue was due to a reduction in the
tax levy for 2009-2010.
Federal revenues increased primarily due to the receipt of approximately $1.2 million in American
Reinvestment and Recovery Act funds. These funds replaced aid previously funded by the state,
which resulted in a corresponding decrease in revenue from state sources.
The following scheduie presents a comparative summary of general fund, special revenue fund and

debt service fund expenditures for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2010 and June 30, 2009, and the
increases and decreases in relation to prior year amounts.

Comparative Summary of Expenditures

Increase/
2008-2010 2008-2009 {Decrease)
Percent Percent from 2008-2009
Expenditures Amount of Total Amount of Total to 2009-2010
Current Expenses:
Instruction $ 36,898,731 39.81% § 35,870,976 37.51% 5 1,027,755
Undistributed
Expenditures 47,525,840 51.27% 45 809,697 53.09% 1,716,143
Capital Outlay 2,299,613 2.48% 1,677,694 2.83% 621,919
Debt Service:
Principal 3,030,000 3.27% 2,885,000 2.99% 135,000
Interest 2,941,726 317% 3,058,464 3.58% {116,738}

$ 92,685,910 100.00% $ 89,311,831 100.00% $ 3,384,079

Changes in expenditures were the results of varying factors. Current expense increased due to
increased personnel and benefits costs, additional students and capital projects.

General Fund Budgeting Highlights
The School District's budget is prepared in accordance with New Jersey Law, and is based on

accounting for certain transactions on a cash basis of receipts, disbursements and encumbrances.
The most significant fund is the General Fund.
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UNAUDITED — (CONTINUED)
Over the course of the year, the District revised via transfer the annual operating budget several
times. Revisions in the budget were made to recognize revenues that were not anticipated and to
prevent over-expenditures in specific ling item accounts.
Capital Assets
At the end of the fiscal year 2010, the School District had $139,675,079 invested in land, buildings,

furniture and equipment and vehicles. Table 4 shows fiscal 2010 balances compared to 2009.

Table 4 - Capital Assets {(Net of Depreciation) at June 30

2010 2009
Land 3 14,000 % 14,000
Buildings and Improvements 104,424 965 106,591,863
Machinery and Equipment 3,462 652 2,824,238
Totals $ 107,901.617 $ 108,430,101

Overall capital assets decreased by $1,528,484 from fiscal year 2009 to fiscal year 2010. The
decrease in capital assets is due primarily to depreciation expense for the year exceeding the capital
additions.

Debt Administration

At June 30, 2010, the School District had $66,448,026 of outstanding debt. Of this amount
$2,827,992 is for compensated absences; $1,118,034 is for various capital leases and $62,502,000 is
for serial bonds for school construction.

For the Future

The schoal district is proud of the support that the community demonstrated by approving its budget
for the 2010-2011 school year. However, state aid to schools is a primary area of concern. The
district is substantially underfunded according to the state aid formula and is spending below the
adequacy amount determined by the state. Enrollment also continues to increase, particularly in the
lower grades. These challenges could have a significant impact on the district's operations over the
next five years.
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The North Brunswick Township School District has committed itself to financial excellence for many
years. In addition, the School district's systems for financial planning, budgeting and internal financial
controls are well regarded. The School district plans to continue its sound fiscal management to meet
the challenges of the future.

Contacting the School District’s Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, investors and creditors with a
general overview of the School District's finances and to show the School District's accountability for
the money it receives. Questions regarding this report or if additional information is needed, kindly
contact the School Business Administrator/Board Secretary, at the North Brunswick Township School
District, P.O. Box 6018, North Brunswick Township, NJ 08902,

Respectfully submitted,

Dr. Bfian A. Zychowski Amy P. Gallagher, CPA
Superintendent School Business Administrator
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BOARD QF EDUCATION

NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2010

Exhibit A-1

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 1,365,184 b 686,809 2,051,893
Receivables - Net 1,512,613 162,205 1,664,818
Inventory 28,242 28,242
Restricted Assets: 1,335 1,335

Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,083,781 1,083,781

Cash - Capital Reserve Account 2,332,956 2,332,956

Receivables - Grant 1,485,125 1,485,125
Capital Assets, Net 107,901,617 54,654 107,956,271
Total Assets 5 115,681,276 § 923,245 116,604,521

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 5 2116874 § 195,139 2,312,013
Accrued Liability for Arbitrage 47,015 47,015
Other Current Liabilities 40,156 2,042 42 198
Payable to Federal and State Government 13,562 13,562
Deferred Revenue 79,009 68,530 147,539
Accrued Interest Payable 1,016,355 1,016,355
General Long-Term Debt:

Due Within One Year 4,760,833 4,760,833

Due Beyond One Year 61,687,191 61,687,191
Tolal Liabilities 3 69,760,996 § 265,711 70,028,707

NET ASSETS

Invested in Capital Assets - Net of Related Debt L 45,258,337 § 54,654 45,312,991
Restricted for:

Capital Projects 2,332,956 2,332,956

Cther Purposes 1,441,566 1,441,566
Unrestricted (3,112,579} 602,880 (2,509,698}
Total Net Assets $ 45920280 % 657,534 46,577,814

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Funclions/Programs

Governmental Activilies:
Instruclion:
Regular
Special Educalion
Other Special Educalion
Cther Instruction
Support Services:
Tuition

Student and Instruction Relaled Services

Other Adminislralive Services
Schoot Adminlstrative Services
Plant Operalions and Malnienance
Puplt Transpaortation

Charter Schools

Scholarshlps

Interest on Long Term Debt

Total Governmental Activilies

Business-Type Aclivilies:
Food Senvice
Schoot Facilities
Iniegrated Pre-K
Summer Enrichment
Data Processing

Tolal Business-Type Aclivities

Total Primary Govemme nt

BOARD OF EDUCATION

NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Program Revenues

Exhibit A~-2

Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Assels

Operating
Charges for Grants and Govemmental Business-Type
Expenses Sernvices Contribulions Adlivilies Aclivities Total
L] 36,301,673 3 2,171,542 & {34,130,131) (34,130,131)
8,246,705 (8,246,705} {8,246,705)
4,314,135 {4,314,135) {4,314,135)
1,632,581 {1,632,581) {1,632,561)
3,162,045 3 84,371 (3,097,674) (3,097 674)
10,960,787 539,834 {10,420,953) (10,420,953)
3,302,398 (3,302,398) (3,302,398)
3,675,200 {3,875,200} ({3,875,200)
10,181,775 (10,181,775} {10,181,775)
5,792,096 22,681 (5,769,215} (5,768,215)
416,436 {415,436) (416,438}
297 (297} {297)
2,676,629 {2,676,629) {2,676,629)
H] 90,862,757 5 87,352 & 2,711,376 5 (58,064,128} {86,064,128}
3 2540000 5 1446796 5 1,152,815 5 59,611 59,611
330,186 363,380 33,194 33,194
122,627 144,810 22183 22,183
70,356 64,905 (5451) (5.451)
127,947 {127,947y (127,947}
3 3,191,116 5 2,019811 & 1.152,815 5 {18, 410) (18,410}
5 94,053,873 L] 2107143 5§ 3,864,391 5 (88,064,128) 5 {18,410) (B88,082,539)
General Revenues
Property Taxes Levied for;
General Purposes 1] 62,874,980 62,874,960
Debl Service 5,971,725 54571,725
Federal and Siale Ald Not Resircled 15,988,052 15,988,052
Federal and Slate Ald Reslricted (SCC) 58,220 58,220
Inveslment Earnings 40,263 90,263
Miscellaneous Income 832,255 832,255
Special and Extraordinary llems, Netl 410,385 410,389
Tolal General Revenues 5 16,225 8B4 86,225,884
Change in Nel Assels 5 (1,836,245} § [18,410) (1.856,6565)
Net Assels - Beginning (as restaled) 1] 47,758,525 § 675,944 48,434,469
Mel Assels - Ending 5 45,920,280 5 657,534 46,577,814

See accompanylng notes to financial statements.
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Exhibit B-3
BOARD OF EDUCATION
NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX

RECONCILIATION OF STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Total Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds (from B-2) 3 (4,976,296)

Amounts Reported for Governmental Activities in the Statement of Aclivities
(A-2) are different because:

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in
the statement of activilies, the cost of those assets is allocated over their
estimated useful lives as depreciated expense. This is the amount by which
capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the period.

Capital outlay 3 3,135,604
Capital outlays-lease principal already capitalized (1,126,400}
Capital Assets, Net retired (100,849)
Depreciation expense (3,436,839) (1,52B,484)

Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the
repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the stalement of net assels and is not
reported in the statement of activities. 3,030,000

Proceeds from debt issues are a financing source in the governmental funds.
They are not revenue in the statement of activities; issuing debt increases long-
terrn liabilities in the statement of net assets.
Refunded bond-Principal 18,199,000
Proceeds of long-term debt refunding 17,865,000 334,000

Repayment of lease principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the
payment reduces long-term debt in the statement of net assets and is not reported
in the statement of activifies. 1,126,400

In the statement of activities, interest on long-term debt is accrued, regardless of
when due. In the governmental funds, interest is reported when due. The
decrease in accrued interest is an addition in the reconciliation. 265,097

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, e.g. compensated

absences (vacations) are measured by the amounis earned during the year. In the

governmental funds, however, expenditures for these items are reported in the

amount of financial resources used (paid). When the earned amount exceeds the

paid amount, the difference is reduction in the recancilialion; when the paid

amount exceeds the earned amount, the difference Is an addition to the

reconciliation. (324,450)

Construction Granis are reported in governmental funds as revenues; however, in
the Statement of Aclivities grant awards are not recognized as revenue until

related expenditures are incurred. 58,220

Revenues in the statement of activities which do not provide current financial

resources are not reported as revenues in the funds 177,268
Change in Net Assets of Governmental Activities L] (1,838,245)
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BOARD OF EDUCATION

Exhibit B-4

NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX
PROPRIETARY FUNDS - ENTERPRISE FUND

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2010

ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable:
State Sources
Federal Sources
Other Accounts Receivable
Prepaid Expenses
Inventories

Total Current Assets

NONCURRENT ASSETS

Furniture, Machinery and Equipment
Less: Accumulated Depreciation

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Deferred Revenue
Unrestricted
Total Liabilities
NET ASSETS

Invested in Capital Assets Net of Related Debt
Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

- 28 -

Business-Type Activities
Enterprise Funds

Total Enterprise

5 686,809
3,879

70,951

77,375

1,335

28,242

5 868,591
3 583,085
538,441

3 54,654
3 523,245
3 195,138
68,530

2,042

3 265,711
3 54,654
602,880

L 657,534




Exhibit B-5

BOARD OF EDUCATION
NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX
PROPRIETARY FUNDS - ENTERPRISE FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2009

Business-Type Aclivities
Enterprise Funds

Tatal Enterprise
OPERATING REVENUES

Local Sources;
Daily sales - reimbursable programs:

School lunch program $ 505,761
School breakfast program 20,132
School after school snack program 22,363
Daily sales - non-reimbursable programs 865,239
Tuition and services 573,095
Interest on Investments 3,301
Total operating revenues 3 2,019,891
OPERATING EXPENSES
Cost of sales 1,188,215
Salaries 1,235,124
Employee benefits 171,444
Insurance 57,744
General Supplies 166,795
Management fee 115,861
Depreciation 8,265
Administration Fee 108,631
Other 11,090
Total operating expenses 5 3,063,169
Operating loss % (1,043,278)

NONOPERATING REVENUES

Stale sources:

State school lunch program L 37,984
State breakfast program 15,334
Federal sources:
National schoo! lunch program 737,983
National breakfast program 233,073
School snack program 5,665
Food distribution program 122,876
Total nonoperating revenues 5 1,152,815
Change in net assets 5 108,537
Total net assets - beginning 547,997
Total net assets - ending 5 657,534
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BOARD OF EDUCATION
NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX
PROPRIETARY FUNDS - ENTERPRISE FUND
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Receipls from Customers

Payments to Employees

Payments for Employee Benefits
Payments to Suppliers

Net Cash Used by Operating Activities

Cash Fiows from Noncapital Finanging Activities
State Sources
Federal Sources

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Purchase of Capital Assels

Net Cash Used by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents - end of year

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash
Used by Operating Activities

Operaling Loss

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loss to Cash
Used by Operating Activities:

Depreciation

Federal Commodities

Change in Assels and Liabilities:
(Increase) in Accounts Receivable
Decrease in Inventories
Increase in Accounts Payable
{Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities
{Increase) in Prepaid Expenses
(Decrease) in Deferred Revenue

Total Adjustmenis

Net Cash Used by Operating Activities

-30-

Exhibil B-6

Business-Type Activities

Enterprise Funds

5

Total Enterprise

1,975,512
(1,228,178)
(225,201)

(1,447.113)

(924,980)

58,600

1,063,221

1,121,821

_ (10438)

(10,438)

186,403
500,406

686,809

(1.043,278)

8,265
122,876

(51,683)
23,898
20,501

(784)
(1,335)
(3,440)

118,298

3 (924,980)
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Exhibit B-7

BOARD OF EDUCATION
NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX
PROPRIETARY FUNDS - INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Internal Service Fund

Total
Data Processing

OPERATING EXPENSES

Salaries 3 75,458
Purchase technical services 18,172
Other purchased services 31,660
Equipment 1,656
Total operating expenses 3 127,947
Change in net assets 3 {127,947)
Total net assets - beginning 3 127,947

Total net assets - ending {Ceased operations)
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BOARD OF EDUCATION

NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP_ SCHOOL DISTRICT

COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX

PROPRIETARY FUNDS - INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Payments to Employees
Payments to Suppliers

Net Cash Used by Operating Activities

Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents - end of year (Ceased operations)

Reconciliation of change in net assets to Net Cash
Used by Operating Activities

Change in Net Assets

Net Cash Used by Operating Activities

-32-
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Internal Service Fund

=

Total
Data Processing

(75,450)
(52,488)

(127,947)

(127,947)

127,947

(127,947)

(127,947)
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BOARD OF EDUCATION

NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounts receivable - other

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable

Payable to Student Groups

Payrell Deductions and Withholdings
Interfund Payable - Unemployment Fund

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS

Held in Trust for Unemployment
Claims and Other Purposes
Unreserved

Total Net Assets

JUNE 30, 2010

-33-

Trust
Funds

290,303
761

291,064

21,652

21,6582

214,844
54 568

269,412

Exhibit B-8

Agency
Fund

970,035
9,005

979,040

302,759
675,520
761

979,040



Exhibit B-10

BOARD OF EDUCATION
NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2010

Unemployment

Compensation Private Purpose
Trust Trust Fund
ADDITIONS

Contributions:

Plan Members $ 110,459

Interest Earmed 1,814 3 447
Totat Contributions $ 112,273 3 447
Tolal Additions $ 112,273 $ 447

DEDUCTIONS

Quarterly Contribution Reports 3 31,621
Unemployment Claims 131,340
Expenditures 842
Scholarships Awarded 3 5,100
Total Deductions $ 163,803 3 5,100
Change in Net Assets 3 (51,530) 3 {4,653)
Total Net Assets - Beginning of the Year ] 266,374 $ 59,221
Total Net Assets - Ending of the Year $ 214,844 3 54,568
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

DESCRIPTION OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AND REPORTING ENTITY

The North Brunswick Township School District (the "District") is a Type Il district located in the County
of Middlesex, State of New Jersey. As a Type |l district, the District functions independently through
a Board of Education (the “Board”). The Board is comprised of nine {9) members elected to three (3)
year terms. The purpose of the District is to educate students in grades pre-K-12. The District had
an approximate enrollment at June 30, 2010 of 5,767 students.

A reporting entity is comprised of the primary government, component units and other organizations
that are included to insure that the financial statements of the District are not misleading. The primary
government consists of all funds, departments, boards and agencies that are not legally separate
from the District. For the District, this includes general operations, food service and student related
activities of the District.

The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section
2100 of the GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, is
whether:

the organization is legally separate {can sue or be sued in their own name)

the District holds the corporate powers of the organization

the District appoints a voting majority of the organization's board

the District is able to impose its will on the organization

the grganization has the potential to impose a financial benefit/burden on the District
there is a fiscal dependency by the organization on the District

Based on the aforementioned criteria, the District has no component units.
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the District have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for
establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The District also applies
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statements and Interpretations tssued on or before
November 30, 1988, to its governmental activities provided they do not conflict with or contradict
GASB pronouncements. The most significant of the District's accounting policies are described
below.

A. Basis of Presentation

The Districts basic financial statements consist of government-wide statements, including a
statement of net assets and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements that provide a
more detailed level of financial information.

1. Government-Wide Financial Statements

The statement of net assets and the statement of activities display information about the
District as a whole. These statements include the financial activities of the primary
government, except for fiduciary funds.
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

A. Basis of Presentation (Continued)

1.

Government-Wide Financial Statements (Continued)

The statement of net assets presents the financial condition of the governmental activities of
the District at year-end. The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct
expenses and program revenues for each program or function of the District's governmental
activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a service, program
or departfment and therefore clearly identifiable to a particular function. Program revenues
include charges paid by the recipient of the goods or services offered by the program, grants
and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a
particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues are presented as
general revenues of the District, with certain limited exceptions. The comparison of direct
expenses with program revenues identifies the extent to which each governmental function is
self-financing or draws from the general revenues of the District,

Fund Financial Statements

During the year, the District segregates transactions related to certain District functions or
activities in separate funds in order to aid financial management and to demonstrate legal
compliance.

Fund financial statements are designed to present financial information of the District at this
more detailed level. The focus of governmental fund financial statements is on major funds.
Each major fund is presented in a separate column.

B. Fund Accounting

The District uses funds to maintain its financial records during the fiscal year. A fund is defined
as a fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts.

1.

Governmental Funds

Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions typically are
financed. Governmental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses and balances of current
financial resources. Expendable assets are assigned to the various governmental funds
according to the purposes for which they may or must be used. Current liabilities are
assigned to the fund from which they will be paid. The difference between governmental fund
assets and liabilities is reported as fund balance. The following are the District's major
governmental funds:;

General Fund — The General Fund is the general operating fund of the District. It is used
to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another
fund. Included are certain expenditures for vehicles and movable instructional or
noninstructional equipment that are classified in the Capital Outlay subfund.

-36-



NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 39, 2010

2., SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONTINUED)

B. Fund Accounting {Continued)

1. Governmental Funds (Continued)

General Fund {Continued)

As required by the New Jersey State Departrment of Educatlion, the District includes
budgeted Capital Outlay in this fund. Accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America (GAAP) as they pertain to governmental entities state that
General Fund resources may be used to directly finance capital outlays for long-lived
improvements as long as the resources in such cases are derived exclusively from
unrestricted revenues.

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of New
Jersey Aid, district taxes and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those that
result in the acquisition of or additions to fixed assets for land, existing buildings,
improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or remodeling of
buildings and the purchase of built-in equipment. These resources can be transferred
from and to Current Expense by board resolution.

Special Revenue Fund - The Special Revenue Find is used to account for the proceeds
of specific revenue from State and Federal Government, (other than major capital
projects, Debt Service or the Enterprise Funds) and local appraopriations that are legally
restricted to expenditures for specified purposes.

Capital Projects Fund — The Capital Projects Fund is used to acceunt for all financial
resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities {other
than those financed by Proprietary Funds). The financia! resources are derived from
temporary notes or serial bonds that are specifically authorized by the voters as a
separate question on the ballot either during the annual election or at a special election.

Debt Service Fund — The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of
resources for, and the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to finance major
property acquisition, construction and improvement pregrams.

Permanent Fund - The Permanent Fund is used to account for assets held under the
terms of a formal trust agreement, whereby the District is under obligation to maintain the
trust principal.

2. Proprietary Fund Type

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is upon determination of net income, financial
position and cash flows. The accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America applicable are those similar to businesses in the private sector. The following is a
description of the proprietary funds of the District:
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

B. Fund Accounting {Continued)

2. Proprietary Fund Type {Continued)

Enterprise Fund — The Enterprise Fund is utilized to account for operations that are
financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises — where the
intent of the District is that the costs (i.e. expenses including depreciation and indirect
costs) of providing goods or services to the students on a continuing basis be financed or
recovered primarily through user charges; or, where the District has decided that periodic
determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate
for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability or other
puUrposes.

The District's Enterprise Fund is comprised of the following:

Food Service: This fund provides for the cafeteria operation in all schools within the
school district.

Summer Enrichment: This fund provides for the Summer Enrichment program.

School Facilities: This fund provides for usage of school facilities within the school
district.

Intearated Pre-K: The fund provides for the attendance of regular education students
within the preschool program.

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a cost of services or “capital maintenance”
measurement focus. This means that all assets and all liabilities, whether current or
noncurrent, associated with their activity are included on their balance sheets. Their
reported fund equity (net total assets) is segregated into contributed capital and
unreserved retained earnings, if applicable. Proprietary fund type operating statements
present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net total assets.

Depreciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an
expense against their operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary
fund balance sheets. Depreciation has been provided over the estimated useful lives
using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives of the equipment used in the
operations of the Enterprise Funds are approximately 10 years.

Internat Service Fund — The Internal Service fund is utilized to account for the District's
data processing center. Services are sold to other public school districts. This fund’s
operation has ceased as of June 30, 2010.

3. Fiduciary Funds

Trust and Agency Funds — The Trust and Agency Funds are used to account for assets
held by the District in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, private
organizations, other governments and/or other funds.

-38 -



NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED .JUNE 30, 2010

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

B. Fund Accounting (Continued)

3. Fiduciary Funds {Continued)

Private Purpose Scholarship Funds

Expendable Trust Fund - An Expendable Trust Fund is accounted for in essentially
the same manner as the governmental fund types, using the same measurement
focus and basis of accounting. Expendable Trust Funds account for assets where
both the principal and interest may be spent. The Expendable Trust Fund includes
the Unemployment Compensation Insurance Fund and Scholarship Funds.

Nonexpendable Trust Fund - A Nonexpendable Trust Fund is used to account for
assets held under the terms of a formal trust agreement, whereby the District is under
obligation to maintain the trust principal.

Agency Funds - Agency Funds are used to account for the assets that the District holds
on behalf of others as their agent. Agency Funds are custodial in nature and do not
involve measurement of results of operations. Agency Funds include payroll and student
activities funds.

C. Measurement Focus

1.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic resources
measurement focus. All assets and liabilities associated with the operation of the District are
included on the Statement on Net Assets.

Fund Financial Statements

All governmental funds are accounted for using a flow of current financial resources
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities
generally are included on the balance sheet. The statement of revenues, expenditures and
changes in fund balances reporis on the sources (i.e., revenues and other financing scurces)
and uses (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses} of current financial resources. This
approach differs from the manner in which the governmental activities of the government-
wide financial statements are prepared. Governmental fund financial statements therefore
include a reconciliation with brief explanations to better identify the relationship between the
government-wide statements and the statements for governmenta! funds.
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

2, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

C. Measurement Focus {Continued}

2. Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

All proprietary funds are accounted for an a flow of economic resources measurement focus.
With this measurement, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these
funds are included on the balance sheet. Fund equity (i.e., net total assets) is segregated
into contributed capital and retained earnings components. Proprietary fund-type operating
statements present increases (i.e., revenues) and decreases {i.e., expenses) in net total
assets.

Fiduciary funds are reported using the economic resources measurement focus.

D. Basis of Accounting

The modified accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and operating
results of all governmental fund types, expendable trust funds and agency funds. Under the
meodified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when they become both
measurable and available. “Measurable” means the amount of the transaction can be determined
and “available” means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used
to pay liabilities of the current period. State equalization monies are recognized as revenue
during the pericd in which they are appropriated. A one-year availability period is used for
revenue recognition for all other governmentat fund revenues. Expenditures are recognized in
the accounting period in which the fund liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on
general long-term debt which are recorded when due.

Ad Valorem (Property) Taxes are susceptible to accrual and under New Jersey State Statute a
municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of taxes in the amount
voted upon or cerified, prior to the end of the school year. The District records the entire
approved tax levy as revenue {accrued) at the start of the fiscal year, since the revenue is both
measurable and available. The District is entitled to receive moneys under the established
payment schedule and the unpaid amount is considered to be an “accounts receivable™.

In its accounting and financial reporting, the District follows the pronouncements of the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and the pronouncements of the Financial
Accounting Standards Board {(FASB} and its predecessor organizations issued on or before
November 30, 1989, unless they conflict with or contradict GASB prenouncements. The District's
proprietary funds have elected not to apply the standards issued by FASB after November 30,
1989.

The accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and operating resuits of
proprietary fund types and nonexpendable trust funds. Under this method, revenues are
recognized in the accounting period in which they are earned and expenses are recognized when
they are incurred.
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

2, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

E. Budgets/Budgetary Control

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the general, special
revenue, and debt service funds. The budgets are submitted to the county office for approval and
are voted upon at the annual school election on the third Tuesday in April. Budgets are prepared
using the modified accrual basis of accounting, except for the special revenue fund as described
later. The legal level of budgetary control is established at line item accounts within each fund.
Line item accounts are defined as the lowest {most specific) level of detail as established
pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C. 6:20-2A.2(m}1. Transfers of
appropriations may be made by School Board resolution at any time during the fiscal year subject
to the limitation of N.J.A.C BA:23A-2.3 (et seq.).

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control
device during the year. For govermmental funds, there are no substantial differences between the
budgetary basis of accounting and accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America with the exception of the legally mandated revenue recognition of the last state aid
payment for budgetary purposes only and the special revenue fund as noted below.
Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the
governmental fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

The accounting records of the special revenus fund are maintained on the grant accounting
budgetary basis. The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant
accounting budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the
related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not.  Sufficient supplemental records are
maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis financial reports.

The following presents a reconciliation of the General Fund revenue and Special Revenue Fund
revenue from the budgetary basis of accounting as presented in the Combined Statement of
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual - General, Special
Revenue and Debt Service Funds to the GAAP basis of accounting as presented in the
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - All
Governmental Fund Types.
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {({CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

E. Budgets/Budgetary Control (Continued)

Special
General Fund Revenue Fund

Sourcesfinflows of resources:
Actual amounts (budgetary) "revenues” from the
budgetary comparison schedules. 5 79,920,167 3 2,785,436

Difference - budget to GAAP:
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from
GAAP in that encumbrances are recognized
as expenditures and the related revenue is :
recognized. None None

State aid payment recognized per GAAF standards
in the current year previously recognized for
budgetary purposes. 1,112,051 None

The last State aid payment is recognized as
revenue for budgetary purposes and differs from GAAP
which does not recognize this revenue until the
subsequent year when the State recognizes the related
expense (GASB 33). 5 {1,237,675) None

Total revenues as reported on the statement of

revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances -
governmental funds. 5 79,784,543 § 2,785,436

Uses/outflows of resources:
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows"
from the budgetary comparison schedule. $ 83,938,748 % 2,785,436

Differences - budget o GAAP:
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered
but not received are reported in the year the order is
placed for budgetary purposes, but in the year supplies
are received for financial reporting purposes. None None

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of

revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances -
governmental funds. $ 83,038,748 §% 2,785,436
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NORTH ERUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

2, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

F. Encumbrances

Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the
expenditure of resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Open
encumbrances in governmental funds, other than the special revenue fund, are reported as
reservations of fund balances at fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or
liabilities but rather commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods and services.

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fund, for which the District has received advances,
are reflected in the balance sheet as deferred revenues at fiscal year end.

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will be
made at the beginning of the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified
budget by the outstanding encumbrance amount as of the current fiscal year end.

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity

1. Cash, Cash Eguivalents and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly liquid
investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at cost.
U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one year or
less when purchased are stated at cost. All other investments are stated at fair value.

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investments and types of financial
institutions they may invest in. New Jersey statute 18A:20-37 provides a list of permissible
investments that may be purchased by New Jersey school districts,

Additicnally, the District has adopted a cash management plan that requires it to deposit public
funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit
Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units
from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey.

N.J.S.A. 17:941 et seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of
governmental units. The statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a
public depository unless such funds are secured in accordance with the Act. Public depositories
include Savings and Loan institutions, banks (both state and national banks) and savings banks
the deposits of which are federally insured. All public depositories must pledge collateral, having
a market value at least equal to five percent of the average daily balance of collected public
funds, to secure the deposits of Governmental Units, If a public depository fails, the collateral it
has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public depositories, is available to pay the full amount
of their deposits to the Governmental Units.
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL BISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED]
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued)

2. Inventories and Prepaid Expenses

inventories and prepaid expenses, which benefit future periods, are recorded in the enterprise
funds. All expenses in the other funds are recorded as expenditures during the year of purchase.

Inventories in the Proprietary Funds are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the
first-in-first-out (FIFO) method. Prepaid expenses in the Enterprise Fund represent payments
made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2010.

3. Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts

No allowance for uncollectible accounts has been recorded as all amounts are considered
collectible.

4. Tuition Receivable

Tuition charges were established by the Board of Education based on estimated costs. The
charges are subject to adjustment when the final costs have been determined.

5. Tuition Payable

Tuition charges for the fiscal years 2008-09 and 2009-2010 were based on rates established by
the receiving district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been
determined.

6. Shord-Term Interfund Receivables/Payables

Short-term interfund receivables/payables represent amounts that are owed, other than charges
for goods or services rendered toffrom a particular fund in the District and that are due within one
year.

7. Capital Assets

General capital assets result from expenditures in the governmental funds. These assets are
reported in the governmental activities column of the government-wide statement of net assets
but are not reported in the fund financial statements.

Al capital assets are capitalized at cost {or estimated historical cost) and updated for additions
and retirements during the year. Donated fixed assets are recorded at their fair market values as
of the date received. The District maintains a capitalization threshold of $2,000. Improvements
are capitalized; the costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the
asset or materially extend an asset's life are not.
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONTINUED)

G. Assels, Liabilities and Equity (Continued}

7. Capital Assets {Continued)

Al reported capital assets except for land are depreciated. |mprovements are depreciated over
the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets. Depreciation is computed using the
straight-line method under the half year convention over the following useful lives:

Asset Class Estimated Lives
School Buildings 50 years
Building Improvements 20 years
Electrical/Plumbing 30 years
Vehicles 6-8 years
Cffice and Computer Equipment 5-20 years
Instructional Equiprnent 5-10 years
Grounds Egquipment 5-15 years
Food Service Equipment 7-20 years

8. Compensated Absences

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation,
sick leave and sabhbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are attributable to
services already rendered, and that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the
control of the District and its employees, is accrued as the employees earn the rights to the
henefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services, or that are contingent on a
specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, are accounted for in the
period in which such services are rendered or in which such events take place.

The entire sick leave and vacation leave liahilities are reported on the government-wide financial
staternents.

For governmental fund financial statements, the current portion of unpaid compensated absences
is in the amount expected to be paid using expendable available resources. These amounts are
recorded in the account “compensated absences payable” in the fund from which the employees
who have accumulated unpaid leave are paid. The noncurrent portion of the liability is not
reported.

In proprietary and similar trust funds, compensated ahsences are recorded as an expense and
liability of the fund that will pay for them.
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity {Continued)

8. Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations

All payables, accrued liabilities and long-term obligations are reported in the government-wide
financial statements.

In general, payables and accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely manner and in
full from current financial resources, are reported as obligations of the governmental funds.
However, the noncurrent portion of capital leases, compensated absences and loans payable that
will be paid from governmental funds are reported as a liability in the fund financial statements
only to the extent that they are normally expected to be paid with expendable, available financial
resources.

10. Net Assets

Net assets represent the difference between assets and liabilities. Net assets invested in capital
assets, net of related debt consists of capital assets, net of accumutated depreciation, reduced by
the autstanding balances of any borrowings used far the acquisition, construction ar improvement
of those assets.. Net assets are reported as restricted when there are limitatians imposed an their
use either through the enabling legislation adopted by the District or through external restrictions
imposed by creditors, grantors or laws or regulations of other governments.

11. Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue in the general and special revenue fund represent program revenues that have
been received but not yet earned.

12. Fund Eqguity

Cantributed capital represents the amount of fund capital contributed to the proprietary funds fram
other funds. Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not available for appropriation for
expenditure ar legally segregated faor a specific future use. Designated fund balances represent
plans for future use of financial resaurces.

13. Fund Balance Reserves

The School District reserves those portions of fund balance which are legally segregated for a
specific future use or which do not represent available expendable resources and, therefare, are
not available for appropriation or expenditure. Unreserved fund balance indicates that portion
which is available for appropriation in future periods. A fund balance reserve has been
established for encumbrances.
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

2, SUMMARY CF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PCLICIES (CONTINUED)

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity {Continued}

14. Proprietary Funds Revenues and Expenses

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperaling items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services in connection with a
proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the School
District enterprise fund, (the Food Service) are charges to customers for sales of food service.
Operating expenses for enterprise funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative
gxpense and depreciation on Capital Assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this
definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

15. Rebatable Arbitrage

Rebatable arbitrage results from investing the proceeds of borrowed funds either directly or
indirectly into investments that are higher in yield than the bond yield incurred on the borrowed
funds. In accordance with GASB 34, rebatable arbitrage is treated like a claim or judgment. All
interest income is reported as revenue of the capital projects fund. The liability, if any, is
recorded as an accrued arbitrage rebate.

16. Non-Monetary Transactions

Commodities received under the Federal Food Distribution Program are received by the district
and are recorded as nonoperating revenue when received in the food service enterprise fund at
market value. The use of the commadities is included in cost of sales.

17. Allocation of Expenses

The District reports all direct expenses by function in the Statement of Activities. Direct expenses
are those that are clearly identifiable with a function. Employee benefits, including the employer's
share of social security, workers compensation, and medical and dental benefits, were allocated
based on salaries of that program. Depreciation expense, where practicable, is specifically
identified and allocated by function and is included in the direct expense column of the Statement
of Activities. Depreciation expense that could not be atiributed to a specific function is reparted
separately on the Statement of Activities. No expenses were allocated as "Indirect Expenses”.

18. Extraordinary and Special ltems

Extraordinary items are transactions or events that are unusual in nature and infrequent in
occurrence. Special items are transactions or events that are within the control of management
and are either unusual in nature or infrequent in occurrence. Neither of these types of
transactions occurred during the fiscal year.
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and Cash Equivalents include petty cash, change funds, amounts in deposits, and short-term
investments with original maturities of three months or less. Cash equivalents are defined as short-
term, highly liquid securities that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near
their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest
rates. Generally, only securities with original maturities of three (3) months or less meet this
definition.

Investments are stated at cost, which approximates market. The District classifies cerlificates of
deposit that have original maturity dates of more than three months but less than twelve months from
the date of purchase, as investments. The District is in compliance with GASB Statement No. 3 as
amended by GASB Statement No. 40.

A, Deposits

New Jersey statutes require that school districts deposit public funds in public depasitories located in
New Jersey that are insured by the Federal Depaosit Insurance Carporation, or by any other agency of
the United States that insures deposits made in public depositories. School districts are also
permitted to deposit public funds in the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund.

New Jersey statutes require public depositories to maintain collateral for deposits of public funds that
exceed depository insurance limits as follows:

The market value of the collateral must equal at least 5% of the average daily balance of
collected public funds on deposit.

In addition to the above collateral requirement, if the public funds deposited exceed 75% of the capital
funds of the depository, the depository must provide collateral having a market value at feast equal to
100% of the amount exceeding 75%.

All collateral must be deposited with the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, the Federal Reserve

Bank of Philadelphia, the Federal Home Loan Bank of New York or a banking institution that is a
member of the Federal Reserve System and has capital funds of not less than $25,000,000.00.
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {(CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
As of June 30, 2010, cash and cash equivalents (Deposits) of the District consisted of the following:

Cash and Cash Eguivalents

Checking Accounts - Interest Bearing $ 7,231,351
New Jersey Arbitrage Management Program 334

State of New Jersey Cash
Management Fund {Investment Pool) 552
MBIA Asset Management 875,083
Certificate of Deposit 30,000
$ 8,137,319

Reconciliation:

Governmental Funds $ 5,991,653
Proprietary Funds 686,809
Fiduciary Funds 1,458,857

$ 8,137,319

Of the total armount deposits of $2,353,576 has been earmarked towards the Capital Reserve
Account (see Note 15).

New Jersey Cash Management Fund — All investments in the Fund are governed by the regulations
of the Investment Council, which prescribe specific standards designed to insure the quality of
investments and to minimize the risks related to investments. In all the years of the Division of
Investment's existence, the Division has never suffered a default of principal or interest on any short-
term security held by it due to the bankruptcy of a securities issuer; nevertheless, the possibility
always exists, and for this reason a reserve is being accumulated as additional protection for the
“Other-than-State” participants. In addition to the Council regulations, the Division sets further
standards for specific investments and monitors the credit of all eligible securities issuers on a regular
basis. As of June 30, 2010, the District had $552 on deposit with the New Jersey Cash Management
Fund.
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED}
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Allocation of Cash and Cash Equivalents

Unrestricted 3 3,255,830
Restricted 4,881,389
3 8,137,319

Risk Analysis — The NJ ARM and MBIA accounts are collateralized by U.S. government securities
(hoth U.S. Treasury and Federal Agency) and other permitted money market instruments and not
exposed to custodial credit risk. The checking accounts were on deposit in a bank which had the
Government Unit Deposit Protection Act coverage (*“GUDPA") AS OF June 30, 2010 which minimizes
credit risk.

B. Investments
New Jersey statutes permit the District to purchase the following types of securities;

= Bonds or other obligations of the United States of America or obligations guaranteed by the
United States of America. This includes instruments such as Treasury bills, notes and
bonds.

*  Government money market mutual funds.
= Any federal agency or instrumentality obligation authorized by Congress that matures
within 397 days from the date of purchase, and has a fixed rate of interast not dependent

on any index or external factors.

= Bonds or other obligations of the school district or [ocal unit of which the school district is a
part.

= Any other obligations with maturities not exceeding 397 days, as permitted by the Division
of Investments, New Jersey State Department of Treasury.

= Local government investment pools.
= New Jersey State Cash Management Fund.
= Repurchase agreements of fully collateralized securities, subject to special conditions.

The District had no securities that would be considered investments as of June 30, 2010.
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

INTERGOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable at June 30, 2010 consisted of Federal source, State source,
transportation, a capital project grant for the high school and elementary school renovaticn and other
revenue. All receivables are considered collectible in full. A summary of the principal items of
intergovernmental receivables follows:

Governmental Business
Fund Financial Type
Statements Activities
State Aid:
General Fund
Extraordinary Aid % 420,551
Non-Public Transportation - Cost Reimbursement 40,864
Homeless Tuition Reimbursement 1,883
Semi Aid 30,727
Transportation Jointure 10,608
FICA reimbursement 63,804
Special Revenue Fund
Federal - Title | 1
Federal - Title 11 430
Federal - IDEA, Basic ARRA 2,770
Federal - IDEA, Preschool 720
Federal - Perkins 2,800
Township of North Brunswick - Soil Remediation 827,353
Due from MRESC 7396
State - Personalized Student Leamning Pilot 1,760
Local Grants 7,436
Capital Projects Fund
NJ School Construction Corporation (SCC) 1,528,904
5 3,041,517
Proprietary Fund:
Enterprise Fund
State Source 5 3,879
Federal Source b ] 70,951
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 39, 2010

5. CAPITAL ASSETS, NET

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010 was as follows:

Beginning Transfers Ending
Balance Additions (Retirements) Balance
Governmental Activities:
Capital assels not being depreciated:

Land 3 14,000 5 14,000

Total capital assels not being depreciated 14,000 14,000
Capital assets being depreciated:

Building and Building Improvements $ 133,112,280 % 835,991 $ 133,948,271

Machinery and Equipment 4,864,568 1,173,213 3 (310,973) 5,348,754

Total at historical cost 137,976,848 2,009,204 (310,973) 140,297,025

Less accumulated depreciation for;

Building and Building Improvements {26,520,417) (3,002,889) (29,523,306)
Machinery and Equipment (2,040,330} (433,950) (210,124} (2,264,156)
Total accumulated depreciation (28,560,747) {3,436,839) (210,124) {31,787,462)
Tolal capital assets being depreciated,
net of accumulated depreciation 108,416,101 {1,427 635} (521,087} 108,509,563
Governmental activities capital assets, net $ 109,430,101 § (1,427,635) $ (521,097) $ 108,523,553
Business-Type Activities:
Furniture, machinery and equipment 3 582,657 % 10,438 3 593,095
Totals at histarical cost 582,657 10,438 593,095
Less accumulated depreciation for:

Furniture, machinery and equipment {530,176} (8,265) (538,441)
Total accumnulated depreciation (530,176) (8,265) (538,441)
Business type activities capital assets, net 3 52,481 § 2,173 3 54,654

Detall of additions
Governmental Activities:

General Fund $  1,151,116.00

Special Fund 22,097.00

Capital Projects Fund 835,891.00

S _2,009204.00
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

5. CAPITAL ASSETS, NET (CONTINUED)

Depreciation expense was charged to functions as follows:

Regular Instruction $ 1,490,117
Special Education Instruction 332,414
Other Special Instruction 173,897
Other Instruction 65,807
Support Services and Undistributed Cost;
Student and Instruction Related Services 441,398
School Administrative Services 133,116
General and Business Administrative Services 156,204
Plant Operations and Maintenance 410,414
Pupil Transportation 233,472
Total 3 3,436,839

6. INVENTORY

The value of Federal donated commaodities as reflected on Schedule A of $122,876 (required by the
Single Audit Act) is the difference between market value and cost of the commeodities at the date of
the purchase and has been included as an item of nonoperating revenue in the financial statements.
As of June 30, 2010, the federal donated commaodities food inventory of $23,898 was included in the
year end food and supplies amount of $28,242.

7. LONG-TERM DEBT

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010 the following changes occurred in liabilities:

Amounts
Beginning Ending Due Within Long-Term
Balance Additions Retirements Balance One Year Porion
Governmental Activities:
Bonds Payable -
General Obligation
Debt $ 65866,000 5 17865000 $ 21,229000 § 62,502,000 % 3,360,000 % 59,142,000
Compensated
Absences Payable 3 2,503,541 § 676,491 $ 362,040 $ 2,827,992 & 282,801 3§ 2,545,191
Capital Leases 2,244,434 1,126,400 1,118,034 1,118,034

$ 4,747,975 § 676,491 § 1,478,440 § 3,946,026 5 1,400,835 3 2,545,191

5 70613875 § 18,541,491 § 22707440 $ 66,448,026 § 4,760,838 3 61,687,191
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINUED)

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

7. LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

A

Bonds and loans payable currently outstanding are summarized as follows:

School District Bonds, Series 2002

The proceeds of the Bonds will be used to finance the construction of
additions and renovations to the North Brunswick Township High
School, including acquisition and installation of furnishings and
equipment and site work. Authorized and issued $22,149,000 dated
July 15, 2002. Remaining annual maturities ranging from $600,000
to $750,000. Final maturity is due July 15, 2012 with interest rates on
remaining maturities of $4.250%. During year ended 2010,
$18,199,000 of this issue was refunded, Refer to 2010 Series Bonds.

School District Bonds, Series 2005

The purpose of the bonds is to construct additions, renovations and
alternations to John Adams Elementary School, Livingston Park
Elementary School, Judd Elementary School, Parsons Elementary
School and Linwood Middle School and make the necessary onsite
and offsite improvements and purchase the necessary furniture and
equipment associated with such improvements. Authorized and
issued $24,781,000 dated January 15, 2005. Remaining annual
maturities ranging from $150,000 to $4,776,000. Final maturity is
due January 15, 2025 with interest rates on remaining maturities
ranging from 4.375% to 4.625%.

Redemption: The bonds maturing prior to January 15, 2016 are not
subject to redemption prior to their stated maturities. The bonds
maturing on or after January 15, 2016 are redeemable at the option
of the Board in whole or in part, on any date on or after January 15,
2015 at par, plus unpaid accrued interest to the date fixed for
redemption.
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

A. Bonds and loans payable currently outstanding are summarized as follows: (Continued)

School District Bonds, Series 2006

Additional scheool bonds to fund the completion of the North
Brunswick Township High School project. Acquisition of land and
construction of a new elementary schocl Authorized and |ssued
37,391,000 dated March 15, 2006. Remaining annual maturities
ranging from $285,000 to $506,000. Final maturity is due on March
15, 2026 with interest rates on remaining maturities ranging from
4.0% to 4.10%.

Redemption: The bonds maturing prior to March 15, 2017 are not
subject to redemption prior to their stated maturities. The bonds
maturing on or after March 15, 2017 are redeemable at the option of
the Board in whole or in part, on any date on or after March 15, 2016
at par, plus unpaid accrued interest to the date fixed for redemption.

School District Bonds, Series 2006

Refinancing of $18,420,000 of 1997 Series Bonds due on or after
February 1, 2009 which were issued for the acquisition of land and
construction of a new elementary schoo! Authorized and Issued
$18,350,000 dated February 1, 2007. Annual remaining maturities of
$1,000,000 to $2,610,000. Final maturity is due on February 1, 2015
with interest rates on remaining maturities ranging from 4.0% to
5.0%.

Redemption: The bonds are not subject to redemption prior to their
stated maturities.
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL ISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

LCNG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

2. Bonds and loans payable currently outstanding are summarized as follows: (Continued)

School District Bonds, Series 2010

Refinancing of $18,199,000 of 2002 Series Bonds due on or after
July 15, 2022 to finance the construction of additions and renovations
to the North Brunswick Township High School, including acquisition
and installation of fumnishings and equipment and site work,
Authorized and Issued $17,865,000 dated March 25, 2010. Annual
remaining maturities of $135,000 to $2,350,000. Final maturity is due
on July 15, 2022 with interest rates on remaining maturities ranging
from 3.0% to 5.0%. $ 17,865,000

Redemption: The bonds are not subject to redemption prior to their
stated maturities.

TOTAL $ 62,502,000

The Bonds are general obligations of the Board and are secured by a piedge of the full faith and
credit of the Board for the payment of the principal thereof and the interest thereon and, unless paid
from other sources, the Bonds are payable from ad valorem taxes to be levied on all taxable real
property in the school district, without limitation as to rate or amount. The Bonds are additionally
secured by the provisions of the New Jersey School Bond Reserve Act.

The District, in conjunction with the issuance of the Bonds, has agreed to undertake and provide
certain information to Bondholders on a continuing basis. The Securities and Exchange Commission
(“SEC") Rule 15c2-12(b}{5) "Continuing Disclosure” requirements, which the District has adopted,
requires that various financial information about the District and the Municipality be provided annually
to various information repositories. The requirement effective for the fiscal years ended June 30,
1997 through June 30, 2010 has been complied with.

Bonds are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the Municipality through

referendums. All bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory period of usefulness.
Bonds issued by the Board are general obligation bonds.
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

B. Debt Service Requirements

Debt service requirements on serial bonds payable at June 30, 2010 are as follows:

Fiscal Year
Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total

2011 $ 3,350,000 $ 2,626,596 $ 5,986,596
2012 3,375,000 2,631,875 6,006,875
2013 3,645,000 2,468,437 6,113,437
2014 3,810,000 2,300,900 5,110,900
2015 4,170,000 2,139,837 5,309,837

18,360,000 12,167,645 30,527,645
2016 3,565,000 1,931,187 5,496,187
2017 3,715,000 1,779,487 5,494 487
2018 3,880,000 1,621,287 5,601,287
2019 4,040,000 1,456,187 5,496,187
2020 4,220,000 1,279,100 5,499,100

19,420,000 8,067,248 27,487,248
2021 4,415,000 974,025 5,389,025
2022 4,620,000 710,587 5,330,587
2023 4,840,000 605,985 5,445,985
2024 5,065,000 493,820 5,558,820
2025 5,278,000 262,136 5,538,136
2026 506,000 20,746 526,746

24,722 000 3,067,299 27,789,289
Total 3 62,502,000 5 23,302,192 $ 85,804,192

C. Bonds Authorized But Not Issued

As of June 30, 2010, the District had a bond authorization which had not been issued. The
authorization for $1,200,000 was approved by the voters in November, 1994, was designed to
purchase property for a proposed elementary school. The property identified in the referendum is
no longer available for sale and the District will be required to seek voter approval for an alternate
site.

. Defeasance

On March 25, 2010 the Board issued $17,865,000 {refer to Note 7A) in general obligation bonds
to advance refund $18,199,000 of outstanding 2002 Series Bonds callable on or after July 15,
2012. The net proceeds which included a premium of $2,081,589.15 were deposited in an
irrevocable trust with an escrow agent to provide for future debt service payments on the 2002
Series Bonds, which were included in the refunding. As a result, the related portion of the 2002
Series Bonds are considered defeased and the liability for these bonds has been removed from
the District's records. The transaction was done at an economic savings to the District in
accordance with the State of New Jersey Local Finance Board requirements and their present
value savings criteria.
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

ONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

E. cCapital Lease Obligations Payable

“T1
f

Lease/Purchase Agreements — Equipment and Vehicles

The District is leasing school buses and equipment. All capital leases are for terms of five to ten
years, For the year ending June 30, 2011 the Energy Systems Upgrade lease will have a
payment of $1,151,635 including of $33,601 in interest.

Operating Lease Obligation

The District leases twenty three (23) copy machines of various sizes and capability which is part
of a revolving lease plan that requires the Board to pay $15,715 per month plus a factor for each
copy over a certain amount for sixty (60) months, commencing Cctober 1, 2007, All machines
have been included in the Capital Assets, Net of the District and the lease payments charged to
the operating budget. The minimum annual lease payments are $182,585.

PENSION PLANS

Description of Plans: All required employees of the District are covered by either the Public

Employees' Retirement System or the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund that have been
established by state statute and are administered by the New Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits
{Division). According to the State of New Jersey Administrative Code, all obligations of both Systems
will be assumed by the State of New Jersey should the Systems terminate. The Division issues a
publicly available financial report that includes the financial statements and required supplementary
information for the Public Employees Retirement System and the Teachers' Pension and Annuity
Fund. These reports may be obtained by writing to the Division of Pensions and Benefits, PO Box
295, Trenton, New Jersey, 08625.

Teachers® Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF): The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund was
established as of January 1, 1955, under the provisions of N.J.S A. 18A:66 to provide retirement
beneiits, death, disability and medical benefits to certain qualified members. The Teachers'
Pension and Annuity Fund is considered a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan with a special
funding situation, as under current statute, all employer contributions are made by the State of
New Jersey on behalf of the District and the system's other related non-contributing employers.
Membership is mandatory for substantially all teachers or rembers of the professional staff
certified by the State Board of Examiners, and employees of the Department of Education who
have titles that are unclassified, professicnal and certified.

Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS): The Public Employees’ Retirement System
{PERS) was established as of January 1, 1955 under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 43:15A to provide
retirement, death, disability and medical benefits to certain qualified members. The Public
Employees' Retirement Systemn is a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan. Membership is
mandatory for substantially all full-time employees of the State of New Jersey or any county,
municipality, school district, or public agency, provided the empioyee is not required to be a
member of another state-administered retirement system or other state or local jurisdiction,
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED)

Vesting and Benefit Provisions: The vesting and benefit provisions for PERS are set by N.J.S.A.
43:15A and 43.3B, and N.J.S.A, 18A:6C for TPAF. All benefits vest after eight to ten years of service,
except for medical benefits that vest after 25 years of service. Retirement benefits for age and
service are available at age 60 and are generally determined to be 1/55 of the final average salary for
each year of service credit as defined. Final average salary equals the average salary for the final
three years of service prior to retirement (or highest three years’ compensation if other than the final
three years). Members may seek early retirement after achieving 25 years of service credit or they
may elect deferred retirement after achieving eight to ten years of service in which case benefits
would begin the first day of the month after the member attains normal retirement age. The TPAF
and PERS provides for specified medical benefits for members who retire after achieving 25 years of
qualified service, as defined, or under the disability provisions of the system.

Members are always fully vested for their own contributions and, after three years of service credit,
become vested for 2% of related interest earned on the contributions. In the case of death before
retirement, members’ beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the members' accounts.

Contribution Requirements: The contribution policy is set by New Jersey State Statutes and, in
most retirement systems, contributions are required by active members and contribution employers.
Plan member and employer contributions may be amended by State of New Jersey legislation. The
various pension funds provide for employee contributions based on 5.5% of employees’ annual
compensation, as defined. Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate in
both PERS and TPAF. The actuarially determined employer contribution includes funding for cost-of-
living adjustments and noncontributory death benefits in the TPAF and PERS, In the PERS and
TPAF, the employer contribution includes funding for post-retirement medical premium.

During the year ended June 30, 2010 for TPAF, which is a cost sharing plan with special funding
situations, the annual pension costs equals annual required contribution. For PERS, which is a cost
sharing multi-employer pension plan, the annual pension costs differs from the annual required
contribution due to the enactment of Chapter 114, P.L. 1997.

Three-Year Trend Information for PERS

Annual Percentage
Year Pension Net Cost of APC
Funding Cost(APC) to District Contributed
June 30, 2010 3 727923 * 3 727,923 100%
June 30, 2009 618,900 * 618,900 100%
June 30, 2008 554,439 * 443,551 80%

* Offset either totally or partially by Pension credits.
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOCL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

8. PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED)

Contribution Requirements {Continued):

Three-Year Trend Informaticn for TPAF (Paid on behalf of the District)

Annual Percentage Post-Retirement

Pension of APC Medical
Year Funding Cost (APC) Contributed Benefits
June 30, 2010 $ 118,376 100% L 2,223,275
June 30, 2009 110,131 100% 2,101,016
June 30, 2008 2,441,216 100% 1,878,000

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010, the State of New Jersey contributed $118,376 to the
TPAF for normal pension and $2,223,275 for post-retirement medical benefits on behalf of the
District. Also, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 1BA:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the District
$2,821,008 during the year ended June 30, 2010 for the employer's share of social security
confributions for TPAF members, as calculated on their base salaries. This amount has been
included in the basic financial statements, and the individual fund statements and schedules as a
revenue and expenditure in accordance with GASB 24.

Legislation enacted during 1993 provided early retirement incentives for certain members of TPAF
and PERS who mel ceriain age and service requirements and who applied for retirement between
certain dates in the 1994 fiscal year. The early retirement incentives included: (a) an additional five
years of service credit for employees at least age 50 with a minimum of 25 years of service; (b) free
health benefits for employees at least 60 years old with at least 20 years of service; and {c) an
additional $500 per month for two years for employees at least age 60 with 10 but less than 20 years
of service. The Board assumed the increased cost for the early retirement as it affected their district.

9. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Chapter 384 of Public Laws 1987 and Chapter 6 of Public Laws 1990 required TPAF and PERS,
respectively, to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those State employees who retire after
accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability retirement. P.L. 2007, c.103 amended the
law to eliminate the funding of post-retirement medical benefits through the TPAF and PERS. It
created separate funds outside of the pension plans for funding and payment of post-retirement
medical benefits for retired State employees and retired educational employees. As of June 30, 2009
there were 84,590 retirees eligible for post-retirement medical benefits. The cost of these benefits is
funded through contributions by the State in accordance with Chapter 62, P.L. 1994. Funding of post-
retirement medical premiums changed from a prefunding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in
fiscal year 1994 with an additional contribution beginning in fiscal year 1996 to maintain a medical
reserve of one half of 1% of the active State payroll.

The State made post-retirement (PRM) contributions of $1.38 billion for TPAF and $3.22 million for
PERS in fiscal year 2009,
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS {CONTINUED)

The State is also respensible for the cost attributable to Chapter 126, P.L. 1992, which provides free
health benefits to members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of
education or county college with 25 years of service. The State paid $116.9 million toward Chapter
126 benefits for 13,320 eligible retired members in fiscal year 2009.

COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), “Accounting for
Compensated Absences”. A liability for compensated absences attributable to services already
rendered and not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the employer and
employee is accrued as employees earn the rights to the benefits.

District employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in accordance with the
District's personnel policy. Upon termination, employees are paid for accrued vacation, The District's
policy permits employees to accumulate unused sick leave and carry forward the full amount to
subsequent years. Upon retirement employees shall be paid by the District for the unused sick leave
in accordance with the District's agreements with various employee unicns.

The liability for vested compensated absences of the governmenta! fund types is recorded in the
statement of Net Assets in the current and long-term liabilities. The current portion of the
compensated absence balance of the governmental funds is shown separately from the long-term
liability balance of compensated absences.

The liability for vested compensated absences of the proprietary fund types is recorded within those
funds as the benefits accrue to employees. As of June 30, 2010 no liability existed for compensated
absences in the proprietary fund types.

DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The District offers its employees a choice of various deferred compensation plans created in
accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plans, which are administered by the
entities listed below, permits participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts
deferred under the plans are not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or
unforeseeable emergency. The plan administrators are as follows:

AlG Valic LPL Financial
AXA Equitable New York Life Insurance Company/
Financial Resources & Retirement Advisory, Inc. Mainstay Investments

Lincoln Investment Planning Inc.
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

12. RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of
assels; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. Settled claims resulting
from these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal
years.

Property and Liability Insurance: The District maintains commercial insurance coverage for
property, liability and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the
Statistical Section of this Comprehensive Annua! Financial Report.

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance: The District has elected to fund its New
Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the "Benefit Reimbursement Method”. Under
this plan, the District is required to reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits
paid to its former employees and charged to its account with the State. The District is billed guarterly
for amounts due to the State. The following is a summary of District contributions, employee
contributions, reimbursements to the State for benefits paid and the ending balance of the District's
expendable trust fund for the current and prior two years:

Fiscal Year District Interest Employee Amount Ending

Ended June 30, Contribltions Earned Contributions Reimbursed Balance
2010 None 5 1814 5 110,459 $ 163,803 5 214,844
2008 None 3,200 108,771 134,730 266,374
2008 None 8,317 98,252 63,218 289,133

Health Benefits: The Board of Education has procured medical insurance coverage for its
employees under a “minimum premiurmn plan”. This arrangement allows the Board to retain funds that
would normally be paid either at the inception of the coverage period, or in accordance with a
premium payment schedule included in the coverage agreement. Instead, subject to the
indemnification provisions of the insurance coverage, the Board makes payments to its provider
based on loss experience. The ameunt of supplemental premium due on each monthly premium due .
date shall be calculated in accordance with the following formula:

(a) An amount equal to the estimated liability for incurred, but unreporied, claims at the close of the
preceding policy year; plus

{(b) The unpaid portion, if any, of the maximum monthly payments from the beginning of the
subsequent policy year to the date as of which itern (a) is revised.

At June 30, 2010 the Board has an accrued liability for medical claims in the General Fund in the
amount of $426,307 for this purpose.
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

13. INTERFUND BALANCES AND TRANSFERS

The interfund receivable/payable as of June 30, 2010 will be liquidated in the normal course of

business in the succeeding year.

Receivable Payable
General Fund 3 2,506,802 3 8,005
Special Revenue Fund 999,965
Payroll Agency Fund 9,005
Capital Projects Fund 1,507,171
Debt Service Fund 334

14. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT

A Capital Reserve Account was established by the Board by inclusion on October 10, 2000 and June
25, 2009 for the accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay expenditures in subsequent fiscal
years. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010, the District had interest earnings of $18,772 for

the year bringing the total reserve to $2,332,956.
Analysis of Capital Reserve Activity since Inception:

Contributions from Board

Prior to June 30, 2009 3 3,327,400
Interest Earned

Prior to June 30, 2009 $ 104,637

During year ended June 30, 2010 3 18,772
Less Withdrawals:

Prior to June 30, 2009 3 645,250

During year ended June 30, 2010 3 472,603

Balance June 30, 2010

3 3,327,400

§ 123,409

$ 1,117,863

b 2,332,956

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the district's approved
Long Range Facilities Plan {LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the department, a district may
increase the balance in the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget
certified for taxes or by transfer by Board Resolution at year end, if any, Unanticipated Revenue or
Unexpended Line ltem Appropriation amounts, or both. A district may also appropriate additional
amournts when the express approval of the voters has been obtained either by a separate proposat at
budget time or by a special question at one of the four special elections authorized pursuant to
N.J.S.A. 19:680-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6:23A-5.1(d} 7, the balance in the account cannot at any time
exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its approved LRFP.
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED}
YEAR ENDED .JUNE 30, 2010

FUND BALANCE APPROFPRIATED

General Fund - Of the $4,453,369 General Fund fund balance at June 30, 2010, $46,255 is reserved
for encumhbrances; $2,332,956 is reserved in the Capital Reserve Account; $350,486 is excess
surplus — designated for subsequent years expenditures and has been appropriated and included as
anticipated revenue for the year ended June 30, 2010; $1,000,000 is unreserved and designated for
subsequent year's expenditures; and $723,672 is unreserved and undesignated.

Debt Service Fund — The $8,094 Debt Service Fund balance at June 30, 2010 is unreserved and
undesignated.

Capital Projects Fund — Of the $1,020,533 Capital Projects Fund Balance at June 30, 2010
$127.228 is reserved for encumbrances and $893,305 is unreserved and designated for subsequent
year's expenditures.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

A. Grant Programs — The scheol district participates in federal, state and locally assisted grant
programs. These programs are subject to program compliance audits by the grantors or their
representatives. The school district is potentially liable for expenditures which may be disallowed
pursuant to the terms of these grant programs, Management is not aware of any material items
of noncompliance which would result in the disallowance of program expenditures.

B. Pending Litigation — As of the date of this report, in the opinion of the management, there was
no litigation pending of which, in the event of an adverse or unfavorable outcome, would
materially impair the financial position of the District. There were several matters pending that
are being handled by the Board's insurance carrier which should not have any adverse impact.

C. Contracts — The Board awarded contracts for improvements and renovations to the elementary
schools and also to the high school. The balance of the contracts remaining equals the reserve
for encumbrances in the Capital Projects Fund.

D. Interlocal Services Agreement — The District has an agreement with the Township for
reimbursement for unforeseen soil remediation at the High Scheool. The Township adopted an
Improvement Autherization to provide funds and the District actually awarded and managed the
related contracts. The agreement also requires payment back to the Township for debt service.

CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS - BUDGETARY BASIS

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7, as amended, the designation for Reserved Fund Balance —
Excess Surplus is a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational
Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey school districts are required to reserve
General Fund fund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required
minimum amount as budgeted fund balance in their subsequent years' budget. There was no excess
fund balance as a result of the 2009-2010 school year at June 30, 2010.
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NORTH BERUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

18. RECCNCILIATION OF FUND BALANCE — GENERAL FUND

The Surpluses are presented on a GAAP basis and reconciliation to the budget basis is follows:

Balance on a Budget Basis on the General Fund

Budgetary Basis Comparison -
Reserve for Excess Surplus - designated for

subsequent years expenditures 5 1,588,161
Less: Allocation of State aid payment not recognized

on a GAAP basis 1,237,675

$ 350,486

19. ECONCMIC DEPENDENCY

The District receives a substantial amount of its support from federal and state governments. A
significant reducticn in the leve!l of suppon, if this were to occur, could have an effect on the Disfrict's

programs and activities.

-65-



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - PART Il



BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES



804'BET'E g 291'0Z6°5L BSP'LBE'DL ] 85F°197'9L g
£10'6L g G9S'0VE'L 265 LZE'L g 695'9EZ'} H £r0'c8 8
§80'9b FTER g80'ap
POPOBL'L pay'osL'L pay'oslL't ]
£L0'61 H git'rol £F0's8 g £p0's8 g
JETEY A 5 EEEEED LBR'EEL' L s {sb5'9ez' L) 9EPDIE'ZL g
800'4 282 800°129'2
§iz'eee’e Siz'eee's
75181 sle'all
yog'oF yog'oy
(059's65} LEQ'ELL'L 18Z'ELL'L 182'€LL'L
(2p5's8ET) z18'8BFS aLy'pye [
{zog'sal'l) L18'ZBE'Y Ghp'eLs's (BPg'aEZ’L) H B96'718'9
phF'192'E Yry'L92'E pry'LI9z'E
£EZ'06 g L5s'0Zy BLE'OEE H] g1E'08E ]
8.8'90% g B58'ZE9'ES 086'SZZ'ES g D96'GZZ'ED g
900'BEE 901'6EL DOS'0SE 005'05¢
[AEA:]¢ g zri'l 005 00S
0B86'v18'20 086'v28'29 5 086'5i8'29 [
[ETREEE Y] |lentay 12bpng S1a)SUBl] 1abpng
ja|qesoArg leuld 12Epng leulBpg
[EM2Y O} jeuld
aqueles

0LOZ "0C INMM QaANT HY3A TTV2SId IHL HOd
FINAIHDS NOSIHYIWOD AHVLIDANG
QNNd TYHINGD
X3E37100IW 40 ALNMOD

LOIHLSIa T00OHDS dIHENMOL HIIMENNEE HLHON
NOLLYONGQ3 40 qdvos

SINNIATY TVLOL
532In05 jRISpE) - |Bje L

455 - |9y JusLUsaAulaY pue Alaacaay UBdlaLUy
453 - 19y JUaLisanu|ay pue AIBA0DaY UBZ|BLY
ple [wag - welbold 3aur|s|ssy [ED[PAN

1582IN0S |R1apD4

5E2INCS )EJS - )0

(p=j=Epng-uol) suojingu)uod AJunaas (e0s Jyd L pasinquiay
(p=12Epng-ucK) [Ba|papy WsWallaY 150d - JydlL - JEYag ug
{p=m13bpng-uop) vopnaiiuoD uoisuad - 4¥4l - JIEYyaq Lo
JualasINgLulal 1503 - ucjiepodsuel) gnd-usy
PIY uopeuodsuel) |ecusBalen
ply Ajinoag jeapobaje]
Py uojjez|lenby
Py UONEINPT (E9adg |eajiobaie)
ple AIEv|progrs

‘830IN0S DIBIS

§221N0S |ET01 - jE1O,L

SNOAUe| |25
pun} aAlasal |eyjdeo uo pawea j5eaiu|
Anay ¥e) 12207
'§304n0s 2207
§ANNIAIY

-66 -



1 ] obe'asl H APE'aLL [ 166'F9 g 059'Ell g J31UB0 eoINosalfLnG) 82nosal [BloL

L15 115 [CTEED] SZZ'9E UORANIIEL] J0) S3LE(ES JBUID

L g 692'8L1 g 02’8k k4 5$9'001 5 52922 g sialsea) Jo sapRIES
sapiaes|d [Riojeyag

5Z5't g LLL'BELL ] ZOE'LEL'L g (PeF'9LL] g 95.'L0E'L [ saljlliqesip aBenbue| Jojpue Sujwea| oL
Z51 SHE'E 160°F (96E'H £6P'S SHo0q3)
95e'} 908'6 res'nl {rie'e) aLL'Ll saliddne |eiauagy
8} EQL'ELY 6L1'6L1 (FEs'otl) £02'582 uoyonSY Jo) SAlIB[RS Jayi0
L 8 180'LE6 § 290' 286 8 (oaE'as) g Zeh'ses $ 5134283} Jo E3|E|ES

:5a|yaes|p abendue| Jojpue Bujwean
:UDjjarujsU| Usjieanps [epads

[WIAT] g 082'06¢"F2 k4 150°2/5vE g 168°108 § 884'6LL'E2 5 suD|arsU| - swelBord Jenies |0
952°98 8 LIT'25TL 5 SES'BEL'} g {E85°L6L) § alL1'0Es’L & Unljarupsu) pinquis|pun - sweiBold Jejnbal [Ro)
LEL'E LIVYE rre’LE 0ze's [N spafqo 1ayio
ELO'S pze'slz EEB'CEZ {10L'22) YES'OPZ s¥ooqpa)
LEE'SL Z60'2L8 6Z¥'LkE {rez'Le) £99'820°1L 5a)||ddns |eisuan
Lis ¥g.'008 55E'LOE 5¥5'z51) 006'c5Y (sauag NOg-00y) s30inas pasayaund JBUIQ
oLe's $ D6V'S o008’z oo08't 5a0|AJas |EUD|jEanpa - [euo|ssajold paseyaInd
pLE'SEZ 8 PLE'GEZ 5 115'8% 169'921 8 uppjanuisy| Joj salees JagiQ
wonannsy| paynquls|pun - swelboed Jejnbay
9zl g oEO'te g FLTR ] § zot'bl [ 000°0L [ uojansy| awoy - swesboud Jejnbal [eja )
<74 S bz'e ELE'S ELE'R 530|AJ3S UD[)EANPP - [EUO|SSa)0ld paseyding
69.°GL 8 68L'52 & B8L'S H 000'0L 8 Siayoea) jo sape|eg
suopansy) swey - swelboid JeinBay
18E g EL6°EGL'EE 8 09€'¥5L'2E H ZLE'GLE ayo'siL'Le s
Z5P'1B'L ESPLEE'L (o8E’L6} 9E€9'8E6"L gl - 659peID
B81'6aF'S BAL'S9K'S (1EZ'ETB1) 81¥'1809's 8- 9 Eapei
040°225'8 0,0'225'8 EEVLLE'L 2€6'552"L 5 - | s8pet9
LBE g £9Z'OLE g 059'916 ] (roT'2) g PSE'E1S § uapeBrapuy
isiayoeal Jo sallejeg
‘uonansy| ~ swelbodd Jeinbay
gEY'ILY [ Sep'aLy g gep'al g 000°00% g S[COLIS JAUBLS 0} SPUNY JO J3)SUES) [F1aqng
SEF'OLY g SEF'OLY 5 oeb'ol g gog'oot S S|00yas Jaleyd o) 5punj jo 1ajsuel |
‘ISNIAX3 LNIHHND
‘SIHNLIANISX3
{a|qeloaejun} lemoy 1abpng S13)JSUB)] 196png
/aIqelone [euld 1abpng [eubug
|ENOY 0Of [BUl4
ajluelep

7102 'Ot SNNI GI0NZ HY3A 1v0SId 9H1 504
FINA3HOS NOSHYJW0D ANYIIOang
FRGERGEENED]
X3ST10aIW 40 AINNOD
0L oz soed 131810 TOOHDS dHSNMOL HOIMSNNHE HLYON
LD a3 NOILYSna3 30 Q4vos

- 67 -



(%3 122’208 SYE'E0D (5£8°06) g 081'008

189 PEE'} §L9'e TN

o2 Sob's SLL'0L (000'9) 5i1'9L

gv9 av9 ab9

[t} $L0'6F 65L'6F (oor'y) B55'€S
grl'avi 8pLops (ser'nn) 8 £8L'L28

Oed L BLE'POET 2€1'90E'2 {L8a's51) § 6L0Z9V'Z

5 PLL'Z) 9zZa'zh {001's) 9Z6'L)

2L 43 {ooa't) 2i8't

62 065'0L 6+9'04 69114 05%'5%

199'} $56'022'2 LZ9'Tee'e (os1'091) $ LiL'zee's

EEE LL9'IFE'S ZE0°956'S (g91°202) 3 00Z'0el's
Sp2' L0l AL chE'L2 5 000kl
SpZ'0Z SPE'9Z A
000 k¥ L 000 LYk 000'E g oo'ovl

ELT3 EPE'EI GO9'ELL (BEEHL) 8 205'52}
08E'0L 09e’0L 9}2'09 ¥vo'6

9z¢ £86'Ck G0E'EY (s55'24) s po8'sHL

80E 9062} 5L0'0El [(YFRT)] ] 99L'ele

€51 195's vIL'S {982} 0009
p0a'5e ¥08'6E (sey'ee) 680'ES

954 Lp5'p6 1B9't6 (ooo‘09) S 182'v51

vEE'L 098’822’ [CEEE A {ope'ze) s 092’652

L £00'Z 8002 oz 988°)

L62'e 8F0'0L BEE'ZY {oLL) EY0'EL

’ 15L'51Y ISLBLY LIEYE 9p#'5eE
20L's 051'48L'€ 258'208'c (220'98) 4 6.8'858'E
(3iqeioae)jUn} |enoy yabipng BEEIEI 1abpng
{alqeloney 12Uy 126png 1eu|Bug
[ENjaY 0] |2uly
sauelea

OF Jo ¢ abeg
1-2Wqiux3

DLOZ 'OC INNr OIaRT HYIA TVvoSid JHL H0d

IINATHIS NOSEIYLINDD AdY139ang

aNNd TYHINED
X3s3704JIW 40 ALNNOD

I3MHISI0 TOOHRIS JIHSNMOL MOIASRITHE HINON

NOILY2na3a 0 auvos

uopanlsU - vajjeanpa 1enBulq jejo L

E300gXB L
sa||ddns [elauan
{ssUag 005-00F) seojmas paseyund Jlayio
uo|jarEy| 10} SajJe(es JAI0
£lal[ea) Jo 53HelEs
:UpparusU; - uoye2npa [enbuglg

uopanIsu| - [BIPALUAYE]IYE JIEE] {B0]

sa(|ddns [glausg

gaoja1as paseyaind JsYig

uo|}arujsul 1o} salre(es JBYID

slaljpea| Jo salieeg
UORANLSY| - [BIPBLBYS]YS J|sed

UOaNsU) - USEONE 2 |Bjads 1B10 |
Unlansy| awoy |ejol
saoj1as [EU0(jEanpa-|eunjssajold paseyang
£I2lDE3} Ja SalB[Eg

uofnuisy| 20K

aluy-|inj-sapiigesip [ooyosax |ejoL
uopjaruisul to) sajlejes Jayio

213408} JO 53IEjEg
alL]} §inj - SHIGESID (o0LIseld

al-ped-saffqes|p [ooydsasd (2oL

sa|jddns |eJauag
UOJoruIsU| 10} SSLIEES JBUI0
clataea) Jo sape|eg

ialp-ped - saglliqesip [ooydsalg

183132 adInos3LLIO0] 20IR0583) (B0 |,

sjooqE]
salddns [e12U2g)
UD[|arUjSUL JO} SAlBLES JAYIO
$J3Yaka) jo saleesg
13)uad 82In0saJAL00) SIRasaY

-68 -



800'S ENEE] 165'655 wopeavl) 5 LE9'102
£GC'E 1vZE) C05°91 00591
314 Z5€'Y oov'y (ooz'02) 00s've
0L} D&E'9ES 169'8E% {ovg'izl) s 1£5'999
L6EY toi'e 005'ZH {00006} § 005201
00E OOE DOE
LEQ'Y S25'y zza'n {gLe'18) 000'00
BLS'S BIS'E BL0°L § 005'2
160'729 Sr0'Z91'E Zbl'9ul’e (£99'0Tk} § SZE'90Z'Y
¥95'2 ¥55'2 {oey'Za) 000'sE
DHEC'EEL 0Be'sEL DEE‘BEL
250'085 0BS'5YE'2 2r9'528'T (616'5%} 195°LLB'Z
DOL'B 005'L11 poz'LzL {ooo*oE) Qoz'L5t
greE'zL £LL'ERY §L1'96Y (so8'Zy) ya9'E25
ceg'al 204'5L1 1£5'v61 LES'¥SL [ ooo'0e
BEZ ZZH LN [BYEYRVE zzz'lov § 59Z'ThP'PE
TLE'SE 9Z0'ERL' ¥ BEE'PIE'Y (105'261) H 669°905'f
192771 5z0'vee £62°896 BPE¥S 5 vHEELE
DBLT 28192 25562 Z55'¥ C00'52
0ZE'LL BLG'GZI geg'0vlL BEO'LE 05L'6Z)
151 £12'501 0LE'501 loes'oz) ooo'szlL
EE5'ZE9 £E5'289 GEE'6S $ ¥6L'EES
[ETY] [CTa# ZZ9'0EZ (veL) s 954082
1912 ESEw] y8e'12 {0B02) YES'EZ
890'602 850'602 Sv6°1 $ [ WAiF
{8|qe.loAR)UN} |emay 12bpng s1a)suel) Jabipng
ja|qedoned 1euly 126png ley)BuQ
|EMZY O} [BU| 4
3JUEBLEA,

ar o p abeg
L Wl

DLDZ '0E INNr QAN WY3A TvOSId 3HL ¥0J

FTINAIHIS NOSINYdWDI AHY.3Dana

X353700IN 40 ALNNDD

ANMNd IYHANAD

LIMLSIO T00HIS dIHSNMOL HIIMSNITEE HLYON

NOWLYONO3 40 ay¥voR

Sa0jAres Lyeay [Byo)

s|elajel pue sanddng
532|AJ25 [BD|UYD3} PUB [2UO|SSE)old paseyIng
sapees

'530(AIaS W)|eaH

NJOM |BIDOS PUE 3DUBPUBHE [BJO)

(sallas 005-00Yy) seajaras paseyodnd Jay)Q
s87|AI3% |BI|UYI8) PUE |Euojssajord paselmng
sale|es

}JoM |E1I05 PUB a3UBpually

UojIonjsU) = Sainjipuadxa pejnguys|pun |ejoy

Jauja - uojiiny,
S8lI49.] alels - uajiinL
3218 alf) UjUym pajges|p-sjooyoas aleapnd of uoning,
s|ooyos Aep Jeinbal pue Qg8 o) vohny
je|oads - 3jE1S 8Uj Ul)|m 5w J2ic 0 uopiny,
le(ndal - ajels aU) L Y37 JaUio of uajiny
iugpantsu|
‘saln)ipuadxa panqiys|pur)

swelfoud yeuopansy) o),
swelGoid |eraads oy
£31lANDE ai@yle palosuods (oolios [e)a)
sjaa(ge B
s(EMBLEW pue sa||ddng
(sa1es 0OS-QUE) S331AI35 paseling
sa|Je|es

:Uclonisy| - saB|UlE palosuods jooyog

uojardsul - 52

1198 B{ADILND - BJX8/00 pajosuods [0oLs |21a)

s|eusjew pue sallddng
saUe|eg
‘5UO[12RUI5U| - SA)3IAISE JE[NalUND - BXeo) paosunds |ooyag

-B9 -



HZ.'0E yEZ'LE0'k 3 ZL0'zs0’L g (306"121) AL ELL'} 5
105 S £50°)} £50°L
5 ool'y 50L'p s0¢°L ooL'z
EIE el osy ost
[:148 orz'st goE'St {2£9'vy) 000'08
BSE' SiL'Ly EE}'OS EEL'DS
1E6'02 L5L'6L 280'0F (zeL'er) 02e'es
Dav SEE'DPE ] 5LO'0F6 § (ooo'et) 518'99§ §
L0B'EZ BLE'LLL'E 5 98.'SELE g FAVCT FEF'GB0'T H
98E FEZ'L [ [GGYA] 0og's
1558 0Er'0S 186'8S {ooo'z) /8609
Dye'e nog'e ooo0'z ooo'L
0oz’ noe'L oos'z 00s'z
12y £45'kE 0o0'ze (ooo'sz) 0o0'ng
£10'01 Laz'see 962'0FE (a18'5) v16'I5€
1oy’ Lag'L $ Lobieg't $ Bl5'LE cap'soe't S
[CE) PEL'OELL 5 SHLELVE s (55zZ'EL L) [TERTAR s
BT 62L°GH SIE9) (552’0} OELV'EZ
azz vee'bal 095'+91 {ons' 12} 090'9B1
60% L40'0S6 S 08p°056 $ (000'58) DAV'SED'L 8
065'9 529'30L°} § GLE'ELL'L H (92€'8624) FEERA AN $
209 EES'1E2 ObI2EE [CEERT nogzzZp
£86'S 960'GL8 5 65/0°LBH S par'os S65°02R s
988’} 169'185 $ £96'EAS § (005" LE) £9E'120 8§
{oo0"} 000}
062 Qay'e 0SL'E 117 000'E
000'} 000’k 00oo‘L
85 L92'ss 0ZE'ss (09022} REEA:
Llg 8LL'EZS S £64'€25 $ (c&L'L1L) £BE'PES S
(B|gelonejuny [enay 1abpng slajsuel| 1ebpng
/8|qEIONDY eult 126png [eublg
[EnpY o] [yl
sauUBUBA

D010 g abeg
=0 kaiyxg

010Z "0E INNI 030N HYSA Tv¥0SId gHL 804

JINA3IHIS NOSIHYdNOD AHY1T90N8

ONN# TYHINID
¥3537100IW 40 ALNNOD

LIIELS10 TOOHIS dIHSNMOL HIIMSNMHE HIHON

NOILYINAd3 40 0808

5&9|A488 [BUOHDMUISU] JO juawanadily [e10L

sp8[qo JaLo
s|epajew pue sa)ddng
(se)as 00s-00b) savivas paseyoind J1AgIg
sa9|Alas |EUONEDNPA - [Euojssajoud paseymun
SJUR)S|SSE [ED13|D ¢ [ELE}SL38S JO SIUE[ES
JJEis [Buctssajald Jayjo Jo sauejes
uoporsy jo sios|uadns jo salreies

'530|AIa% [BLOYRNIISU| jO UaWBADIdW|

|E1ads - gjuapnys - selas Hoddns Jayio |Bjo)

sp8(go Jeylo
s|EpalEL pue safjddng
{s1502 [EfUApISaL UEL] JBYI0
5BUAS QO5-00P) §291u8s paseydund snoaue|(Easy
SIAIES |BD|UYD3) pUE |BUD|SSBjoId paseydnd JEyi0
§33|Al8% [ELO[IE2NPA - [BLOSS 3jaid paseyand
SJUE)S|558 |E2Ha|0 ¥ [BLE13109S JO SaUB|ES
JiE|s |Buo|ssajoid Jayjo Jo sauejes
‘|a|oads - sjuapnis - sa0|Alas Yoddns Jayip

Je|nbal - s)uapnls - sa3)auas Yoddns fayio |ejoL

slejajew pue sajddng

S1UB}S|SSE [ED|3|D ¢ [EUE}AIIAS 0 SB|B|ES

JE)S |eUO|ssajold 1ayo Jo saUeES
upnBad - sjuspnis - se3jalas poddns JaLio)

533|AI3 5 Bxa-Uaphis - saajuas Loddns Jayio B0

53olAlas [Buo(jEonpa - [elojssajoid peseyangd
sa|eeg
S80|AIBS BJXB UAPN|S - saajlas poddns 1ay1o

S33|Alas paje|al-juapn)s - sadialas Yoddns Jayjo g0l

s1aafgo say1o
s|elajew pue salddng
[ELLIN
SasjAlas [EUojjeanpa - [Buolssayeld paseyaind
sBUEE]
5391438 Pa)E|al-JUBpN]s - 533|Aas5 Hoddns Jayio

-70-



DILE'6L £EC'9pE £5'696 ovL'Lb 4 CER'LLE ]
¥ 916'62 0oo'ge 00008
ooo's 000's ono's
¥69°L 980'Zk 09.'6k 08.'6b
led't 852'92 6RE'0E {tio'aL) 000'L6
gse'el £5E'EL (zpL'ol) 00s'ee
501°1 {841 gl5'4Ee aLbr'es noL'aoz
rl opi'at 00z'ar 00e't 000'S1
8Z2'z 2is'1L oog'el (goz'n 000'st
29 BEC'S poL's ool's
0oL'0f ogl'op (006'Z) ooo'ey
BIE'E g9e°s5] 989'851 206'LL 629K
viz £p4'BOZ £10'042 (259'8) k4 FISBLE 4
¥ag'El £6.'€52 1517102 rlE'oL 5 ePE 06} 5
0F'L D6f'S 006’8 0066
Bas Zel 0SE'} o5e't
Liv'L caL'ay 9£9'€s S2T'YE LLp'sL
oLy 0§ 00s 005
2z’ ¥19'EE 9ER'SE 9e9's Do0'0%
I¥E Li2'9E gs0'le sglL EZE'DE
sri'Lly ByL b fll'se 05'9L
9e6 £6L'0L -1t {ote'ot) $ BE¥'LZ 5
ZZL'E 181'685 506'865 {000'96) 5 606 P69 g
5L5°) [ELET) 9048z a90p'eL
zig'r gEL's DO0'EL {oo0'2p) 0o0'0a
SEE'E 891'v0% £05'208 {ooo’sy) g £05'955 5
[EREEIENRY ey 1abpng 513J5UB)] 12bpng
{algelone [eul4 1afipng JeulBug
[ENDY o} [BUY
ajuepeA

D169 abeg
1-0 Idiux3

—_— e

Q02 "0L INNAr g3aNT Jv3A TvOsid 3HL Hod
FATNGIHDS HOSIHVANOD AdVL30ans

ONNd TYH3IN3D
X353700IW 40 ALNNOD

1041510 TOOHIS dIHENMOL ¥IIMSKNYE HINON

NOLLY2NAT 30 advos

uojjelys|ujwipe [esauab - saajoes Hoddns g0y

53a) pue sanp diyslaquaw 308
1o1Is|Q [ooYas 8yj 1sueBy sjuawhpnr
53)ddns [eJauag)
{o0g-00F) S=ajales paseywund Jayio
saojalas paseyalnd Jayjn 308
auoydajalysuolieajunuio s
259|435 |E2|UYDS) paseynd
sa0)Uls |eucssajold paseyund JayiQ
sanjuas BuuasuBug o youy
23] Jipny
saojaays |efien
S3lB|es

ueeNS|UWpE [elauab - saojues Yoddng

sa0|alas BUILRY jBIS [BUDIIINISLY (210 L

spa(qo Jayio

s|e|1ajeW pue sa)ddng

{sallas n05-0o¢) 5aaiales paseyzind layiQ
532(A198 "Yo3] pue *Joid paseuaind 1ai0
£323|/uas [BUDIEaNpe - |Bucissajold paseyand
5)UEISISSE |32 P [EUR|2I38S Jo SauR|es
1iE15 [euo|ssajaid Jayjo jo saueies

uoorusy) Jo siosialadns o saUR|Eg

1582|185 BUjUEl) Je)s |Buofiorulsyy

fueJq)| [ooYossao|Alas BIPSLL [BUO[1R2NPS |Bj0 |

s|ElBiEW pue $a)ddng
(salrag gos-00¢) Saslaias paseyaind JayiQ)
sa|ees

ARy [ooYas/589]|AI85 BIpaLU [EUC[EINET

-71-



589'z. LLL'8zF'L §6.'005'L (gzl'0L) g Z26'1LS'L 5
686'05 £OP'66L Z6€'052 1E4'89 S58 Pyl
PEE'OL 6¥5'012 £28'0Z2 S08'El 89Z'L02
ZLE'LH 85l'0l0') LES'6ZO'L {sgo'oLt) g BES'E6LL L4
861°E avl'al [T LiZ've H £EL’ISY 3
z.9 0SE'9E ZZO'LE (82a'z) 058'6E
oo’z 00L'0t 00L'ZL 00Z'8 005t
a28 prr'L0L 0.6'L0) {ooz's} QLVERL
26Z'F2E ZGE'YPEE BE0'VE g EL2'00E 5
7560l 260°L56 ¥00'896 [CEEEE)] H 695°EE0'L S
Z55 arrvL Da0GL 000"} 000'%
Bbr PEL'SL Zre'EL {ooo'ey) Zre'ZZh
62.'2 LL5'LL 00E'¥L (ooo' 1) ooE'st
LEG'L e8¢ LS D00'L
IZ6's 205'8 EZH'S) {£15'%) 000'0Z
CEZ'S} SEZ'BL SET'VL poo's
20€ §95'a1l8 19z'/18 (09s'zw 5 /20'098 S
Sip's2 096'V6L2 SEP'0EaE ITEE) § 2a0'/Z9E S
1 CES a5y ash
9gg'sl GrE'PY 512101 §80'c 059'86
6ZY'E 958'0L 59Z'kL S82'Fh
&b 556'ZH 000°El 000'el
185"t 6.1'868 9v¢'006 (eeg's2) 5.9'126
ZOE'Z £85"1EY 698'EEL 20E'E 196"LEL
s8g') 661'658'} ¥9.'959"} 824 g 906'559°L S
(2Iqelonen) |EnpYy 1aBpng S1B|SUB)) 18bpng
fa|qeioaey [euld 12fipng e
[Enjay O] [Bul4
30UBIEA

OF o £ #bed
[SeeRIN L]

0102 '0t INNr O3AN3T ¥¥3A TVOSId SHL uOd

31NA3HISE NOSIHYHWOD AdYL139aNg
QNN TYHaINID

X353700IW J0 ALNNOD

LOIHLSIO TO0HOS dIHSNMOL MOIMSNNEE HLYON

NOLLYDNQ3 40 QUVOR

$8))1[|2B) jooUIs 1oj eauBuU[EW palinbal jejo)

53||ddns |eJauag
$a9|Alas saUEUsjUEW pue Jjedal ‘Bujueal)
caue|eg

1S8Y)||(98} [00Uas J0f SIUBUBUIEW palnbay

ABojouyas) “oju| 'UWpe (2100

s|epajew pue 53)|ddng
(seuag 00S-00F) s80|AMBs paseyaind Jay)Q
580|185 |eajuyas) paseyamng
SalEIES
‘AGojouyaal "ojuy “UpIpY

S30|AJas [BUUAD [3j0 L
sainjipuadxa SNOsUE||3ISiW

sjuawlasibe aseyond ssea| uo sasmEM;
s(ele)ew pue sa|iddng

{ssu8g5 QDg-00p) S80|AIBS paseEydInd snoaUBR||aas|y

S29|AIaS [Bojuloa) paseyalnd
S3IIAIAS [BUD|sSajoid paseyding
S3UElES

1S30lAI3S (RIUAD

UpljaJiS|U|LLIPE |ooLoS - s33jAas Hoddns §Ejo L

spa{qo By

S|E)JaEWw pue sajjddng

[s=p=g 005-00p) s80jMas masewand Jayig

5801134 |e3IUYIS) pUE |eun|ssajud paseyund

5JUB}S|SSE [EDUS|D PUB [B(IE}8I08S JO SB|IBIES

IE|S |eun|ssajoud Jayio Jo SBUBiES

s|ed|jould Juejsisseysiediouud jo saueleg
‘UD{JEJ)S|U[WEE |00Yas - sa3)uas Hoddng

-72 -



$

]

g8.0°96 BOS'LLLY H 98S'ELZ'Y $ 82L'vl 058'85Z'¢
E B}6'GL £00'91 Eve'el D9L'E
rre o9BB'0E} 0ra'LEL (gas'm) 9p9'0r}
0LL 0Lt 0L
55T ¥G0'LG) 60E'/5) {aLL'%) 1680'191
0EF' A2 2pe'022'L ZEP'EPT'L (Leg'161) SL0'LPP'Y
SE0'EPE 9E0'ErE 29618 PL0'GLL
pzi'or 118'58€ 165'9Z¢ LS LEL 81166
VZTERE'L Lzz'eee’t {gry'0s) SE2'CAE'}
£BB'E 9:0'Zk 690'a} {zee's) LSP'LE
[§or4 692°LL 00S'L b 00s'e coc's
1418 GL2'9LP £65'9LL 529662
cob'Le 0e0'ose g 0st'tie H (z2V'g5) H 299'6Z8
BHE'S SI5'26 3 £95'20} $ £95°201
996°6 S50'2E [N (0zs'oL) £85'28
ooo's 000's o0oo's
02555 H 025's5 S 0gs's 3 coc'os
a5ty 905’852 5 286292 H 6EL'8E S A4
a50'f DEZ'8L 9rEee [ oao’og
9Lg'ovz H gie'orz 5 E6L'SY 5 £28'vEL
[EIR 150'266'S $ FGYEAN g {118'6vE) & EZEEY
612261 OPE'ESS'S g £12'951'S $ Tise'622] $ 0.L'5ES's
IS0'ES LG'BAS'L B0S°ZP9’L {esozol) 168°ypL’L
0Z6'0b LBE'CES LLE'9LS (olz'ese) 125'528
02E'}E 118'512 16L°1FE gaie'ol BLEIEZ
ooo'L 008 cog'L (ooo'e) 009°01
£6E'} 108"y oco'e ooo's
6/6'C £22'50F Z0Z'B0P (118'ep) ELO'ESh
BLZ'Z} 668'28 Bl6's8 BLE'a6
£99'9} 19g'8g 0e0'ss (685'9) 629't8
are'L Do% 88’} (zst'e9) 000'0L
£29'9Z1 £29'5El £29'92L
GBE'FE 205°1P5'2 % ZBE'895°E 8 {LEL'ZrE) 5 £15'806'2
{2/qeiorg)ury) lEemay 126png BETEE 126png
jaiqeoned eyl 1e6png [euibiio
[Eniy o} jey
aaue|ien
€0z "0t INAC J30NT 4v3A VoS dHL 504
FINA=IHOS NOSIHYHW0D AUVLIInang
OGN TvdanNa g
¥35ITQGIW J0 AINNDD
01 J0 g abeg

L=3 1q1ux3

)

LOIELSIA TO0OHIS dIHSNAMOL HOIMENNHE HLHON
NOILYonad 40 J4Yvod

$97|A185 UB[iepodSURT JUSpN)s [B]oL

saInj)puadxa snosue|ieas|iy

s|eyajew pue sa(jddns

laARl]

5|00Y3s 2{jghduou - sjuawAded Jo na|| Ul P8 - S39]AI95 PAIRUDT

slopuaa - (sjuapn|s uo(jenpa (Bjaads) $aalA1aS PRISBIUGD

sjuzwaasbe jujof - {[0sy3s puUE Aoy Uasmiag} saalAas pajaenuon

SI0pUaA - ([0OYAS PUE BLIDY Uaam)eq UBY) Jay)o) sealalas paioeliuong

ElopuaA - (|D0YIS PUE BLIOY UBBMIRG) 52|A1aS pRjaaiuoT)

$37|A188 BILUEURIU|EW puE Jjedal 'Bujues|)

s832|/1as [2a)Uya) pus [eun|ssaja:d paseynd Jagig

uo|jeanpa |[eaads

- (Jooy2s pue Bwoy uaasiaq) uoepodsuel) ldnd Jo sajejeg

Jajnbal - (|ooyas pue Iwoy uaamyeq) uofletodsuen [[dnd Jo saue(es
:829|Al3s uoljepadsue Juapnis

Alnoas [ejoL

sajiddns |elauac
SB0|AAS |301UyD3) paseEydInd
sajeles

:Ajunsag

spunoub Jo deaydn pue aleo (g0

se|(ddns |elBua)
sajieleg
5punouE Jo deaydn pue aJen

533|/uas Jue|d jo saueusuEW FuE uojelado [ej04
jueld jo soueualu(EW pUR UollElado 130 (101

(Aapae ) ABraus
(seS [emnjen) ABJaug
s8||ddns |aJsuag
sap{Alas peseyound snoaue|easyy
|JenElL
FouRInsL|
saojuas Aladoid paseyound Jeqio
§27)AI88 BIUeUBjUEW puE Jjedel ‘Bujuea|n
582|AIBS |B3|UYIB) PUB |BuUD|ssapud paseyand
Sp([e [EUD[IMUISU[-UOU Jo Sape(ES
SalEiES
‘erd jo aaueuauEW PUB UojEJRdO JBUYID

-73-



(Zeo'cla's) 9v/'BES'ER 654652108 $ 10T vPE 3 BEY L 92'6L
626'LL 915'LlzZ°E ShY'EYE'E g 8.1L°850°L $ EETAGESY
SRL'LL E¥9'LE6S 62'600°T s 90/ 'ZE8 $ VN
055 00¥'92L' | DSE'SELL 966'EY 256'280'L
ESV'EE 952" L6E 6LLGLY 6LL'BLE 000'0
£LL'BY LiL'\OF DSE'svy 6LL L0V LLz'sb
olLe'zl ole'zt g 0Le'zl 5

Th ELR'GEE 910'0¢¢ 5 ELy0ZZ £ TYSELL
LEE' 1B} LEE'LBL g82'96 EPD'SE
org'se or0'se 0v0'sz

Ebl 689'2L :74:4r 8Ze'LS 0oo'Leg
0L4e DLL'E {oeg'2) 000’9
Ly9'ls LP9'LG 5 Lbl'08 £ 005'L

(Ll0'599°e) 2E2'L99°18 \22'8LL"LL H {2L6'E1e) B £B1'066°LL

{50t"200'F) L09°L15'9F 862 DL EY § {0EgZE9) $ 826 LP1'EY

(066°191'S) EEAS 9¥9IE FL ] ILLUEBL'L $ BZS PPE Ch

(659°Z9l'G) 659'2aL'S

{so0")2R'Z} BOO'LZB'E

(siz'eee's) SIZ'ELT'T

[=71>8: 48] 9/E'8kL
599 LIB'SEL 'L org'IEL b 5 LELEBLL $ 525 vPE'TE

8l.'sBE BL1'69E D 1EL'ZbE

645 L8S'EVE 991°v¥L 99y'Ly 0DL'20b

QLET'IES L 0/2'9ES'LY 184'v66 505" 1¥5'0L
BOO'ESE BOO'ESE LBB'S LEV'IPE
06 &E9'52. 62.'62L {g6E'LE) yEL'LaL
SGL'vEs G5.L'PE6 5 FAN: N4 g 9E6'EPE
(BIgelone)un} [EEN 1ebpng slajsUely 126png
fa|qeloney |euld 12bpng feulfpn
[8n\ay o} [euld
SOUELEA

Ol J0 § abeg
43 HgIuxg

OF0C 08 INNT 0FANT HYIA TVISId SHLHOA

IINAIHDS NOSIHYJWOD AHY13Dang

ONM4 IYH3INID

¥3537001W JO ALNNOD

131510 TO0HIS dIHSNMOL HDIMSNNYE HLHCN

NOILYONG3 40 advos

S3UNLIONIdA3 QRiTd TVHINZ0 TVL0L

AYILNO TV Ld¥D - SFHNLIONILX3 T¥.LI0L

§89|AJB5 UO[JInEUSD pue uallisinboe sap|oe) (eloL

|edisupd - sjualuaaife aseyaind bsEDT

sjuaulanadul) pue pue

SI3|AJ3S UojlIruisUo

533|AJES [ES|UYAS) pUi Jeun|ssajoud paseyaund JayiQ
'533)A185 UOMINIsUOs pUR uolpsinbaE sa)ioed

wewdinba [ejoL

spunoio § 5BUlp|Ing
UO[|ENS|UILIPE 0035
Uza} oJu| upupy
|e[oads - §juapms - sasiadas Hoddng
52Mm)|puedxa pajnquis|pun
5-| SapelD
:uajianusy| - suledbaid Jejnbay
quawdnkg
AYILNO VLidYD

3SNAdX3I LNFHUND - SN LIANIXE Y101
salnypuadxa nm_zn_:m_uzr JEj0L

sjjauag eedojdwa - 5adiAlas jauosiad |0 L
suo[naiiogd - J|eyaq Ua jejol

(pejabpng-uop) SuopNglAuod AJUNIBE [BI305 Jydl Pasinguljay
(pei2bpng-UoN) [e9|RaW WalaIaY 1s0d - JvdL - JIgUad ug
{pa1abipng-UoN) Uojinginuog LojsuBd - Jvdl - jlByag uQ

sijalag pajeso||eun [g1o

s)yeuaq aakojdula Jayio
JuBwWasNqLI|al uopInL
sillauaq YjesH
uopesuadLInD 5,UBWLYJOAA
JeInbaJ - suo|INgUIUGD uswWal(jal Jaylo
uonnguuoz A1UN38s jeloog

:s1jeupy sakodw3 - sy euag pajeao)eun

~T4-



BOEESP P $
{5e9'iez L)
P0'L69'S ]
zLO'EEL
956'2EE'S
\o01'aes')
000'000°L
GST'gh s
VAL s
£09°TLP
pO9*LLE s
005666 € 3
005
000'000'E 5
(295°EE) PO LE9'S s 9ZSVEL'S s (202 vva) ] £E5'B850 5
EEFBES6 s EED'B95'6 s CER'RIS'E g
(z85'eE) {692 LLR'E) s (LoZ'vya'e) s (20z'bpa) 3 {o00‘000'e) 5
(Z6L'0F1} ZeL'ov s
[CITAETY CEEAFE
(bzs'e) v25'E 5
PLE'PLL (les'alo) s {L0Z'v¥R'E) s {20Z°%va) 3 {oo0'o00°E] &
[ECEELER [EnRY 12bpng HETHIEIR 1abpng
Jalqetoneg VR 126png [eulbpo
[eny o} [eud
BOUENBA,

01 Jjo0r ebed
L-21q1x3

OFOZ OE INNr O3aNT gV3A 1¥OS[d SHL H0d
TTNQIHSS NOSHVAWNDS AHVY1IDans
QNNd TVHINTD
X3SITAAIW 30 ALNNOS

LOIYLSIO TOOHIS dIHSNMOL ¥OIMSNNHE HLYON
NOILYSNAa3 30 quvos

{dvvD) spun} jeyawwenob Jad aaug|eg pund

s|seq dyyD uo pazjubioaal jou wawied piy 91815 15E7
{dvwa} sluawarels spuny [ellewuenot o) uope|ougday

aJjuB[Eq punj FAEINSaIUN
aAlasal jeyden
sainypuadxe s ea4 juanbasqns Joj pajeublsap - snidung ssa0x3
sain)|puadxa s eeA juanbasqns Jo} pajeublsap - paalasalun
537UBIqUINIUE J0) panJasay

uope|nideaay

peieudosddy anasay [eyde]
1e84 10|1d - s29UeiquINoua 10) parnasey
:s19j5uen) Jabpnq Jo |[elaq

aAlasal [E)0ED U] BsealIU| ;5587
12bpnq Jad pajendoidde aaueleq pung
QOF aunr 'adue|eq pung
} AInr ‘saue|eq puny
(sesn)/5a2un0%
Gupuauy Jayo pue sainypuadxa (Japun)/aso sadinos
Bulaueuy Jayio pue sanuaaal jo (faualayap)/ssaaxg
(s@sn}saa1nos Buauew)) Jayo [EjoL
aleys [eao - sp8f0ld [B)de Jo URE|auED
pawes jsala] pun) s13foud [Byjdeg
{inojju) sJgysuel) Buyiesedg

:(sasn)saznos Gupueuy Jayio

sainjjpuadxa (1apun)/Jaso sanuasal Jo (Aouayep)ssaaxg

-75-



Exhibit C-1b

BOARD OF EDUCATION
NORTH BERUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX
GENERAL FUND

AMERICAN RECOVERY AND REINVESTMENT ACT {ARRA)

EDUCATION STABILIZATION FUND (ESF)
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Budageted Actual Variance
REVENUES:
Federal sources:
ARRA - Equalization Stabilization Fund 1,190,464.00 1,190,464.00
Total federal sources 1,190,464.00 1,190,464.00
Total revenues 1,190,464.00 1,190,464 .00
Budgeted Actual Variance
EXPENDITURES:
Unallocated benefits - Employee benefits:
Health benefits 1,190,464.00 1,190,464.00
Total unallocated benefits 1,190,464.00 1,190,464.00
Total expenditures 1,190,464.00 1,190,464.00
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Exhibit C-1¢

BOARD OF EDUCATION
NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX
GENERAL FUND
AMERICAN RECOVERY AND REINVESTMENT ACT (ARRA)
GOVERNMENT SERVICES FUND {GSF)
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Budgeted Actual Variance
REVENUES:
Federal sources:
ARRA - Government Services Fund 3 46,085.00 L 46,085.00
Total federal sources L3 46,085.00 3 46,085.00
Total revenues 5 46,085.00 3 46,085.00
Budgeted Actual Variance
EXPENDITURES:
Unallocated benefits - Employees benefits
Health benefits 3 46,085.00 3 46,085.00
Total unallocated services % 46,085.00 ] 46,085.00
Total expenditures 3 46,085.00 5 46,085.00
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NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



BOARD OF EDUCATION

NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

COUNTY OF MIDBLESEX

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and
Outflows and GAAP Revenues and Expenditures

Sources/Inflows of Resources:
Actual amounis (budgetary basis) “revenue" from the budgetary
comparison schedule

Difference - Budget to GAAP:
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related
revenue is recognized,

State aid payment recognized for GAAP statements in the current
year, previously recognized for budgetary purposes.

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes, not
recognized for GAAP statements until the subsequent year.

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures and changes in fund balances - governmental funds.

Uses/Outflows of Resources:
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total expenditures” from the
budgetary comparison schedule,

Difference - Budget to GAAP:
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but not
received is reported in the year the order is placed for budgetary
purposes, but in the year the supplies are received for financial
reporting purposes.

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures and changes in fund balances - governmental funds.
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General
Fund

C-1 % 79,920,167

None

1,112,051

{1,237,675)

B2 § 79,794,543

C1 % 83,938,748

None

B-2 § 83,938,748

C2 %

B-2 %

C-2%

B-2 §

Exhibit C-3

Special
Revenue
Fund

2,785,436

None

None

None

2,785,436

2,785,436

None

2,785,436



OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND



€€5°020°) $ 89z'lel $ 166°GE8 $  9£0'206'89 $  BZ8'S68'0L $
TL6'258 068'€ES'D T0B'16E'L so/eLiel
ger'al 0/g'2vE 8GE'8SE PO/XX/EL
zag'el ¥BS'LGY ¥66'990'2E 0SZ'8ES'2E 50/52/10
129'291 3 LBE'BLE $ Ze6'BY6'sT 000'06v'0¢ Z0/2erL0
8LL'201 $ 008's ¢ 8le'oll $  v6/LO/LL
010g OF aunr FENEISIEN] JES) SIEIN shonepdoady S1Eq
sauejeg JusUND loyd jeubuo
papuadxaun 2je( 0} san)puadxg

0102 "0 ANNC A3AN3 HY3A TVOSId JHL HOd
SIHNLIANIHXT 133rodd 40 LINJWNALVIS AYVIIIANS

aNnNd SL23roydd vlidvO

X3537A4dIN 40 ALNNOD

1O141S81d TOOHOS dIHSNAAOL MOIMSNNYE HLYON

=4 Hgiyxg

NQILYONAd3a 40 A¥VvOod

uonelpaway 110g jooyas YBiH
WLIB]Y 2114 MBN JO Uojje|esy]
13loid Bulapowsy pue UolpPPY
[ooyas 3|pPIW pue Agjuswsalg
Buijepoway pue uoyippy

[ooyas YbiH Jo uojoniysuos)

j98[01d Buljspoway j00yog

SNSSI/aNIL, 199107d

-83-



Exhibit F-2

BOARD OF EDUCATION
NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGETARY BASIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Revenues and Other Financing Sources
Interest on investments 5 3,858

Total revenues 3 3,858

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Employee benefits

Legal fees

Purchased professional and technical services 5 59,860
Other purchased services

Construction services 776,131

Supplies and materials

Total expenditures 5 835,991

Excess{deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures $ {832,133)
Other financing sources/(uses):

transfer inf(out):

interest earned {3,858)
cancellation of Capital Projects - Local Share (137,268)
Net change in fund balance 3 {973,259)
Fund balance, beginning 1,993,792
Fund balance, ending 3 1,020,633

Analysis of Balance:

Bond proceeds $ 978,754
Grant receivable 43778
Balance F-1 5 1,020,633
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Exhibit F-2a

BOARD OF EDUCATION
NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCE

AND PROJECT STATUS - BUDGETARY BASIS
SCHOOL REMODELING PROJECT
FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Revised
Authorized
Prior Periods Current Year Totals Cost

Revenues and Other Financing Sources

State sources - SCC Grant

Bond proceeds

Transfer from capital outlay ] 116,918 % 116,918 § 116,918

Transfer to{from) capital projects-local share 3 (107,118} (107,118) {107,118}

Total revenues $ 116,918 § (107,118) & 9800 § 9,800

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Supplies and Malerial $ 8,800 5 5,800 % 8,800

Total expenditures % 9,800 5 9B00 % 8,800

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
overf{under) expendilures 3 107,118 $ (107,118)

Additional project information:

Project Number N/A
Grant Date N/A
Bond Authorization Date N/A
Bonds Authorized N/A
Bonds Issued N/A
Original Authorized Cost 5 116,918
Additional Authorized Cost 5 (107,118)
Revised Authorized Cost 5 9,800
Percentage [ncrease over

Original Authorized Cost 0.00
Percentage completion 100.00%
Original target completion date B/15/1997
Revised target completion date B/31/1597
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD OF EDUCATION

COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCE

AND PROJECT STATUS - BUDGETARY BASIS

CONSTRUCTION OF HIGH SCHOOL ADDITION AND REMODELING

FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Revenues and Other Financing Sources
State sources - SCC Grant
Bond proceeds
Transfer from capital outlay

Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing lJses
Salaries
Employee Benefits
Legal Fees
Purchase Technical Services
Purchase ProfessionalfTechnical Services
Cther Purchased Services
Construction Services
Supplies and Material

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over/(under} expenditures

Additional project information:
Project Number
Grant Date
Bond Authorization Date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued
Criginal Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Aulhorized Cost

Percentage Increase over
Original Authorized Cost
Percentage completion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

Exhibit F-2b

Revised
Authorized
Prior Periods Current Year Totals Cost
7,840,534 3 7,840,534 7,840,534
22,149,000 22,149,000 22,149,000
500,466 500,466 500,466
30,490,000 $ 30,490,000 30,490,000
162,784 5 162,784 162,784
44,895 44 895 44 895
129,386 129,386 129,386
238,150 238,150 238,150
2,431,194 § 59,860 2,491,054 2,494,704
165 165 165
26,526,297 318,537 26,844,834 27,003,805
416,111 416,111 416,111
29,948,982 3 378,397 $ 30,327,379 30,490,000
541,018 % (378,397) % 162,621
#202205
11/26/2001
1/22/2002
3 22,149,000
3 22,149,000
3 29,990,000
5 500,000
$ 30,490,000
1.67%
99.46%
1/1/2005
9/1/2006
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Exhibit F-2¢c

BOARD OF EDUCATION
NORTH BERUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCE
AND PROJECT STATUS - BUDGETARY BASIS
ELEMENTARY AND MIDDLE SCHOOL ADDITION AND REMODELING PRQJECT - JOHN ADAMS
FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Revised
Authorized
Prior Periods Currenl Year Totals Cost
Revenues and Other Financing Sources
State sources - SCC Grant $ 1,616,528 3 1,616,528 & 1,616,528
Bond proceeds 5,205,894 5,205,994 5,205,994
Transfer to(from) capital projects-local share (10,727} % 1,725 (9.002) {9,002}
Transfer from capital outlay 8938 838 838
Total revenues 5 6812633 % 1,725 % 6814358 § 6,814,358
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Legal Fees % 9,008 3 9,008 3 9,008
Purchase Professional/Technical Services 636,831 636,831 636,821
Other Purchased Services 181,819 181,819 181,819
Construction Services 5933,150 & 37,593 5,970,743 5,970,743
Supplies and Material 15,857 15,857 15,957
Total expenditures % 6,776,765 5 37593 % 6814358 § 6,814,358

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over/{under) expenditures 3 35,868 3 (35,868)

Additional project informatian:

Project Number 3620-060-05-1000
Grant Date 1/18/2005
Baond Authorization Date 1/25/2005
Bonds Authorized 3 5,205,994
Bonds Issued 3 5,205,994
Original Autharized Cost 3 6,823,360
Additional Authorized Cost 3 (10,727)
Revised Authorized Cost 5 6,812,633
Percentage Increase over

Original Authorized Cost 0.00
Percentage completion 100.00%
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date B/15/2008
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD OF EDUCATION

COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCE

AND PROJECT STATUS - BUDGETARY BASIS

ELEMENTARY AND MIDDLE SCHOOL ADDITION AND REMODELING PROJECT - JUDD

FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Revenues and Other Financing Sources
Slate sources - SCC Grant
Bond proceeds
Transfer to{from) capital projects-local share

Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Legal Fees
Purchase Professional/Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
Construction Services
Supplies and Material

Tota! expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over/{under) expenditures

Additional project information:
Project Number
Grant Date
Bond Authorization Date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over
Original Authorized Cost
Percentage completion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

Exhibit F-2d

Revised
Authorized
Prior Periods Current Year Totals Cost
1,440,582 1,440,582 1,440,582
5,035,287 5,035,287 5,035,287
487 531 6,017 493,548 493 548
6,963,400 6,017 6,969,417 6,969,417
7,831 7.831 7.831
620,557 620,557 620,557
157,962 157,962 157,962
6,124,963 44 762 6,169,725 6,169,725
13,342 13,342 13,342
6,924,655 44 762 6,969,417 6,969,417
38,745 (38,745)

3620-055-05-1000

€5 A AR

1/18/2005

1/25/2005
5,035,287
5,035,287
6,475,869
487,531
6,963,400

0.00
100.00%

8/15/2008
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Exhibit F-2e

BOARD OF EDUCATION
NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCE
AND PROJECT STATUS - BUDGETARY BASIS
ELEMENTARY AND MIDDLE SCHOOL ADDITION AND REMODELING PROJECT - PARSONS
FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Revised
Autharized
Prior Pericds Current Year Totals Cost
Revenues and Other Financing Sources
State sources - SCC Grant L 1,521,917 L 1,521,917 & 1,521,917
Transfer to(from) capital projecls-local share (699,346) & (2,787) (702,133) (702,133)
Transfer from capital reserve 105,250 105,250 105,250
Bond proceeds 4,732,522 4,732,522 4,732,522
Total revenues 3 5660343 3 (2,787) % 5657556 § 5,657 556
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Legal Fees 3 B,240 $ B240 3 8,240
Purchase Professional/Technical Services 612,330 612,330 612,330
QOther Purchased Services 55,067 55,067 55,067
Construction Services 4,967,529 4,967,529 4,967,529
Supplies and Malerial 14,390 14,380 14,390
Total expenditures 5 5,657,556 5 5657556 & 5,657,556

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over/(under) expenditures 3 2787 5 (2,787)

Additional project information:

Project Number 3620-090-05-1000
Grant Date 1/18/2005
Bond Autharization Date 1/2512005
Bonds Authorized % 4,732,522
Bonds Issued 3 4,732,522
Original Authorized Cost 3 6,254,439
Additional Authorized Cost 3 (594,086)
Revised Autharized Cost $ 5,660,343
Percentage Increase over

Original Authorized Cost 0.00
Percentage completion 100.00%
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date 11/15/2008
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Exhibit F-2f

BOARD OF EDUCATION
NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCE
AND PROJECT STATUS - BUDGETARY BASIS
ELEMENTARY AND MIDDLE SCHOOL ADDITION AND REMODELING PROJECT - LIVINGSTON PARK
FRON INCEPTION AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Revised
Autharized
Prior Periods Current Year Totals Cost
Reverues and Other Financing Sources
State sources - SCC Grant 3 1,612,187 5 1612187 $ 1,612,187
Transfer to(from) capital projects-local share {310,285) § (12,661} (322,950) (322,950)
Bond proceeds 4,080 553 4,988,553 4,989,553
Total revenues L 6,291,451 % (12,661) § 6,278,790 § 6,278,790
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Legal Fees $ 8,223 5 8,223 § 8,223
Purchase Professional/Technical Services 747,153 747,153 747,153
Other Purchased Services 123,750 123,750 123,750
Construction Services 5,079,884 § 301,320 5,381,204 5,381,204
Supplies and Material 16,460 18,460 18,460
Total expenditures 3 5977470 % 301,320 § 6,278,790 § 6,278,790

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over/(under) expenditures 3 3138981 § (313,981)

Additional project information:

Project Number 3620-070-05-10C0
Grant Date 1/18/2005
Bond Authorization Date 1/25/2005
Bonds Authorized 5 4,989,553
Bonds Issued $ 4,989,553
Original Authorized Cost § 6,601,740
Additional Authorized Cost 5 (310,289)
Revised Authorized Cost § 6,291,451
Percentage Increase over

Original Authorized Cost 0.00
Percenlage completion 100.00%
Qriginal larget completion date
Revised target completion date 7/1/2009

-90 -



Exhibit F-2g

BOARD OF EDUCATION
NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCE
AND PROJECT STATUS - BUDGETARY BASIS
ELEMENTARY AND MIDDLE SCHOOL ADDITION AND REMODELING PROJECT - LINWOOD
FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Revised
Authorized
Prior Periods Current Year Totals Cost
Revenues and Other Financing Sources
State sources - SCC Grant $ 1,459,948 5 1,459,948 § 1,458,848
Transfer to(from} capital projects-local share 532831 § (5,956} 528,875 526,875
Bond proceeds 4,817,644 4,817,644 4,817,644
Total revenues % 6,810,423 % (5,956) % 6,804,467 § 6,804 467
Expenditures and Qther Financing Uses
Legal Fees % 7,406 3 74068 §% 7,408
Purchase Professional/Technical Services 612,509 612,509 612,509
Other Purchased Services 116,704 116,704 116,704
Construction Services 5871188 % 73,919 6,045,107 6,045,107
Supplies and Material 22,740 22,740 22,740
Total expenditures 5 6,730,548 § 73919 % 6,804,467 % 6,804,467

Excess {deficiency) of revenues
over/(under) expenditures 5 79,875 & (79,875)

Additional project information:

Project Number 3620-065-05-1000
Grant Date 1/18/2005
Bond Authorization Date 1/25/2005
Bonds Authorized % 4,817,644
Bonds Issued 5 4,817,644
Original Authorized Cost b 6,277,592
Additional Authorized Cosl % 532,831
Revised Aulhorized Cost $ 6,810,423
Percentage Increase over

Original Authaorized Cost 0.00
Percentage completion 100.00%
Original target completion dale
Revised target completion date 8/15/2008
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Exhibit F-2h

BOARD OF EDUCATION
NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCE

AND PROJECT STATUS - BUDGETARY BASIS
INSTALLATION OF NEW FIRE ALARM
FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Revised
Authaorized
Prior Pariods Current Year Totals Cost
Revenues and Other Financing Sources
State sources - SCC Grant $ 103,138 5 103,138 § 103,138
Transfer to{from) capital projects-local share 5 {16,488) (16,488) (16,488)
Transfer from capital outlay 255720 255,720 255,720
Total revenues % 358,858 & (16,488) % 342,370 % 342,370
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Purchase Professional/Technical Services  § 16,670 b 16,670 & 16,670
Construction Services 325,700 325,700 325,700
Total expenditures g 342,370 $ 342370 % 342,370

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over/{under) expendituras % 16,488 & {16,488)

Additional project information:

Project Number

Grant Date
Bond Authorization Date N/A
Bonds Authorized N/A
Bonds Issued N/A
Original Autharized Cost 5 358,858
Additional Authorized Cost $ (16,488)
Revised Authorized Cost 5 342,370
Percentage Increase over

Original Authorized Cost 0.00
Percentage completion 100.00%
Original target completion date 3N 272005
Revised larget completion date 212812006
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BOARD OF EDUCATION
NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCE
AND PROJECT STATUS - BUDGETARY BASIS
HIGH SCHOOL SOIL REMEDIATIOIN
FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 201C

Exhibit F-2i

Revised
Authorized
Prior Periods Current Year Totals Cost

Revenues and QOther Financing Sources

Bond proceeds L] 7,391,000 5 7,391,000 7,391,000

Transfer from capital outiay B02 802 802

Total revenues % 7,381,802 5 7,391,802 7,391,802

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Salaries 5 160,380 5 160,360 160,360

Employee Benefits 80,687 90,687 90,687

Legal Fees 8,250 8,250 8,250

Purchase Professional/Technical Services 179,862 179,862 179,862

QOther Purchased Services 63,650 63,650 63,650

Construction Services 5,988,030 5,888,030 6,845,942

Supplies and Material 43,051 43,051 43,051

Total expenditures L 6,533,890 5 6,533,890 7,391,802

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over/(under) expenditures 5 B57.912 5 B57,912
Additional project information:

Project Number N/A

Grant Date N/A

Bond Authorization Date 12/13/2005

Bonds Autharized 3 7,391,000

Bonds Issued 5 7,381,000

Original Authorized Cost % 7,391,802

Additional Authorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost % 7,391,802

Percentage Increase aver

Original Authorized Cost

Percentage completion 100.00%

Original 1arget completion date 1/1/2005

Revised target completion date 8/1/2006
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ENTERPRISE FUND
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BOARD OF EDUCATION

NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX

PROPRIETARY FUNDS - ENTERPRISE FUND

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 340, 2010

Business-Type Activities
Enlarprise Fund

Exhibit G-3

Oiher Total
Food Service Communily Programs Entemrise
Cash Flows from Qperating Activities
Receipts [rom Customers 3 1,443,366 % 532,144 5 1,975,512
Paymenls lo Employees {717,194) {510,584) (1,228,178)
Paymenis for Employee Benelits (225,201) (225,201)
Paymenis to Suppliers {1,435,255) (11,818} {1,447,113)
Net Cash Provided by/{Used for) Qperating Activilies 5 {934,322) § 9,342 3 (524,880)
Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Aclivities
Slale Sources 5 58,600 3 58,600
Federal Sources 1,063,221 1,063,221
Nel Cash Provided by/(lUsed for} Noncapital Financing Aclivilies 3 1,121,821 3 1,121,821
Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Aclivilies:
Purchases of Capital Assels 3 {10,438) E (10,438)
Net Cash Provided by/{Used for) Capilal and Related
Firancing Aclivities 3 {10,438} 5 {10,438)
Net Increasef/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 5 177,061 & 9,342 186,403
Balances - Beginning of Year 307,384 193,022 500,406
Balances - End of Year 3 484,445 % 202,364 686,809
Reconciliation of Qperating Income/(Loss) to Net Cash
Provided/{Used) by Operating Activities
Operating Gain/{Loss) 3 (1,093,204) § 49,926 3 (1,043,278}
Adjustmenls to Reconcile Operating Loss to Cash Provided/(lsed)
by Operating Activities:
Depreciation E 8,265 3 B,265
Federal Commodities 122,876 122,876
Change in Assets and Liabilities:
(Increase)/Decrease in Accounts Receivable (14,171) § (37,512) (51,683}
Decrease in Inventories 23,898 23,898
Increase in Accounts Payable 18,798 1,703 20,501
{Decrease} in Qther Current Liabililies {784} (784)
(Increase)/Decrease in Prepaid Expenses {1,335) (1,335)
Increase/{Decrease) in Deferred Revenue {3,440) (3.440}
Total Adjusiments 3 158,882 & (40,584) % 118,258
Ne! Cash Provided/{Used} by Operaling Activilies 3 (934,322) § 9,342 5 {924,980)
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Exhibit G4

BOARD OF EDUCATION
NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX
PROPRIETARY FUNDS - INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Internal Service Fund

Data Processing

OPERATING EXPENSES

Salaries 3 78,459
Purchased technical services 19,172
Other purchased services 31,860
Equipment 1,656
Total operating expenses 5 127,947
Change in net assets 3 (127,947)
Total net assets - beginning 5 127,947

Total net assets - ending (ceased operations)
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BOARD OF EDUCATION
NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX
PROPRIETARY FUNDS - INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FCR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Payments to Employees
Payments to Suppliers

Net Cash Provided by/(Used for) Operating Activities
Net Increase/{Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balances - Beginning of Year

Balances - End of Year (ceased operations)

Reconciliation of Operating Income/(Loss) to Net Cash
Provided/{Used) by QOperating Activities

Change in Net Assets

Net Cash Provided/(Used) by Operating Activities
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Exhibit G-5

Internal Service Fund

5

Data Processing

(75,459)
(52,488)

(127,947)

(127,947)

127,947

(127,947)

(127,947)
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Exhibit H-2

BOARD OF EDUCATION
NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Unemployment

Compensation Private Purpose
Trust Trust Fund
ADDITIONS

Contributions:

Plan Members ] 110,459

Interest Earned 1,814 $ 447
Total Contributions 5 112,273 5 447
Total Additions 3 112,273 5 447

DEDUCTIONS

Quarterly Contribution Reports $ 31,621
Unemployment Claims 131,340
Expenditures 842
Scholarships Awarded 3 5,100
Total Deductions 3 163,803 % 5,100
Change in Net Assets $ (51,530) $ {4,653)
Total Net Assets - Beginning of the Year 266,374 59,221
Total Net Assets - Ending of the Year 5 214,844 L 54,568
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Exhibit H-3

BOARD OF EDUCATION
NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX
STUDENT ACTIVITY AGENCY FUND
SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Balance Cash Cash Balance
July 1, 2009 Receipts Disbursements June 30, 2010
Elementary Schools:
Judd $ 15,635 $ 45,832 % 56,605 3 4,863
John Adams 2,310 16,694 16,618 2,387
Livingston Park 14,908 21,368 28,325 7,952
Parsons 18,955 21,510 29217 11,248
Total Elementary Schools 3 51,808 $ 105,404 $ 130,765 % 26,450
Middle School:
Linwood % 82,137 % 77,646 $ 80,680 $ 79,103
Athlatic Account (100) 10,588 10,471 17
Total Middle School % 82,036 % 88,234 % 91,151 5 79,119
Seniar High Schoot:
High Schaogo! $ 131,118 $ 550,969 3 491,778 $ 190,308
School Store 1,401 15,342 15,612 1,131
Athletic Account 6,069 83,585 83,903 5,751
Total Senior High School $ 138,587 $ 649,896 % 581,293 $ 197,190
Total All Schaools $ 272,431 $ 843,534 $ 813,209 $ 302,759
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STATISTICAL TABLES (SECTION)

(UNAUDITED)



NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX
INTRODUCTION TO STATISTICAL TABLES (SECTION)
{(UNAUDITED)

Contents

Financial Trends
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand
how the district's financial performance and well being have changed aver
time.

Revenue Capacity
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the district's
mast significant local revenue source, the property tax.

Debt Capacity
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the district's
maost significant local revenue source, the property tax.

Demographic and Economic Information
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the
reader understand the environment within which the district's financial
activities take place.

Operating Information
These schedules centain service and infrastructure data to help the reader

understand how the infermation in the district's financial report relates to the

services the district provides and the activities it performs.

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the

Exhibit J

Exhibit

J-1to J-6

J-6 to J-9

J-10 to J-13

J-14 & J-15

J-16 to J-20

comprehensive annual financial reports {CAFR) for the relevant year. The district implemented GASB
Statement 34 in the fiscal year ending June 30, 2003; schedules presenting district-wide information

include informalion beginning in that year.
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DEBT CAPACITY
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DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC INFORMATION
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Exhibit J-15

NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS
CURRENT YEAR AND TEN YEARS AGO

(UNAUDITED)
2010 2001
Employer Employees Rank Employees Rank

Bristol Myers Squibb 3,250 1 N/A
Silverline 3,000 2 N/A
Wachovia 800 3 N/A
North Brunswick BOE 775 4 N/A
Vertis Inc. 600 5 N/A
Church & Dwight 600 6 N/A
Ranbaxy Pharmaceuticals 110 7 N/A
Phoenix Container 100 8 N/A
ABB Susa Inc. 90 9 N/A

9,325 N/A

Source: 2006 General Obligation Bond Sale - Official Statement
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

District Building

Elementary

Judd (1967)
Square Feet
Capacity (students)
Enroliment

John Adams (1961}
Square Feet
Capacity (students)
Enrollment

Livingston Park (1930)
Square Feet
Capacity (students)
Enroliment

Parsons (1965)
Square Feet
Capacity (students)
Enrolliment

Middle School

Linwood (1951)
Square Feet
Capacity (students)
Enrollment

High School
North Brunswick High School (1973)

Square Feet
Capacity (students)
Enrollment

Other

Athletic Building (1979)
Square Feet

Central Administration (1927)
Square Feet

Warehouse
Square Feet

Number of Buildings at June 30, 2007
Elementary Schools = 4
Middle School = 1
High School = 1
Other=3

Source: District Facilities Office

COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX
SCHOOL BUILDING INFORMATION

LAST THREE (3) FISCAL YEARS

Exhibit J-18

UNAUDITED
2008 2009 2010

88,595 88,595 88,595
709 709 709
684 594 594
79,257 79,257 79,257
634 634 634
561 535 535
84,573 84,573 84,573
677 677 677
582 568 568
84,079 84,079 84,079
673 673 673
611 615 615
204,557 204,557 204,557
1,527 1,527 1,527
1,264 1,251 1,251
394,716 394,716 394,716
2,614 2,614 2,614
1,783 1,749 1,749
2,704 2,704 2,704
24,642 24,642 24,642
5,376 5,376 5,376

Note: Enrollmentis based on the average daily enrollment (ADE).
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NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX

Exhibit J-20

INSURANCE SCHEDULE
JUNE 30, 2010
UNAUDITED

Type of Policy Coverage
New Jersey School Boards Association Insurance Group
Property Insurance $ 300,000,000
Valuable Papers 11,000,000
Extra Expense 51,000,000
Electronic Data Processing - Hardware/Software 2,801,000
Equipment Breakdown - Business [ncome 100,000,000
Casualty Insurance - MCJIF
Law Enforcement Liability 1,000,000
Comprehensive General Liability 16,000,000
Automobile Liability 16,000,000
Employee Benefit Liability - NJSBA 10,000,000
New Jersey Workers Compensation - NJSBA Statutory
Public Employees' Faithful Performance Blanket
Position Bond - Western Surety Company
Business Administrator 50,000
Treasurer 400,000
Contractors Equipment 250,000

Source: District records.
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Exhibit K-1

Sheet1of2
SaMUEL KLEIN AND COMPANY '
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
550 Broab STREET 36 WEST MAIN STREET
NEwaRK, N.J. 07102-4517 FreEEHoLD, NWJ. Q7728-2291
PHONE (973) G24-6100 PHONE (732) 780-2600
Fax {973) 624-G101 Fax (732} 780-1030

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND
COMPLIANGE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

The Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
Township of North Brunswick School District
County of Middlesex
North Brunswick, New Jersey

We have audited the financial statements of the Board of Education of the Township of North
Brunswick School District, County of Middlesex, State of New Jersey, as of and for the year
ended June 30, 2010, and have issued our report thereon dated October 8, 20110. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroiler General of the United States; and audit requirements as
prescribed by the Division of Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Township of North Brunswick School
District's internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures
for the purpose of expressing our opinion an the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Township of North Brunswick School District's
internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Township of North Brunswick School District’'s internal control over financial
reporting.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not alfow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect
misstatements on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a contro! deficiency, or combination of
control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity's ability to initiate, authorize, record, process,
or report financial data reliably in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles such
that there is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of the entity’s financial statements
that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the entity’s internal control.

MEMBERS AMERICAN INSTITUTE 0OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCQUMTANTS
www.samuelklein-cpa-rma.com



Exhibit K-1
Sheet2 of 2

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS (CONTINUED)

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or comhination of significant deficiencies, that
results in more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements
will not be prevented or detected by the entity's internal control.

Our consideration of internal controf over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described
in the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal
control that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material
weaknesses, as defined above. '

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Board of Education of the Township
of North Brunswick School District's basic financial statements are free of material misstatement,
we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and
grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of basic financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or
other matters that the required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and audit
requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance, Department of Education, State of New
Jersey.

This report is intended solely for the information of the Board of Education of the Township of
North Brunswick School District and its management, the New Jersey State Department of
Education (the cognizant audit agency) and other federal and state awarding agencies and is not
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

A sk

Gerard Stankiewicz "L‘%
Certified Public Accountant

Licansed Public Scheol Accountnt #912

ol

Freehold, New Jersey
October 6, 2010
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Sheet 1 of 3
SAMUEL KLEIN AND COMPANY
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
550 BroaD STREET 36 WEST MaIN STREET
NEwWaARK, N.J. 07102-4517 FREEHOLD, N.J. 07728-2291
Puone (973) 624-6100 Puaone (732) 780-2600
Fax (973) 624-6101 Fax (732) 780-1030

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR
PROGRAN AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
OWNB CIRCULAR A-133 AND NEW JERSEY ONB CIRCULAR 04-04

The Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
Township of North Brunswick Scheol District
County of Middlesex
North Brunswick, New Jersey

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the Township of North Brunswick Board of Education, in the
County of Middlesex, State of New Jersey with the types of compliance requirements described in
the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement, and
the New Jersey State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major
federal and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2010. The Township of North Brunswick,
Beard of Education's major federal and state programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor's
Results Section of the Accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. Compliance
with the requirements of laws, regulations, confracts and grants applicable to each of its major
federal and state programs is the responsibility of the Township of Neorth Brunswick Board of
Education’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Township of North
Brunswick Beard of Education’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptrotler General of the United States; the
audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance, Department of Education, State of
New Jersey, OMB Circular A-133 Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Crganizations, and New Jersey OMB’s Circular 04-04, “Single Audit Pclicy for Recipients of
Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid". Those standards, OMB Circular A-133 and New
Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04, require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to
above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal and state program occurred.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Township of North Brunswick
Board of Education’s compliance with those requirements and performing such ofher procedures
as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on the
Township of North Brunswick Board of Education’s compliance with those requirements.

MEMBERS AMERICAN INSTITUTE oF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOQUNTANTS
www.samuelklein-cpa-rma.com



Exhibit K-2
Sheet20f 3

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR
PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE 1IN ACCORDANCE WITH
CMB CIRCULAR A-133 AND NEW JERSEY OMB CIRCULAR 04-04

In our opinion, the Township of North Brunswick Board of Education, in the County of Middlesex,
State of New Jersey complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above
that are applicable to each of its major federal and state programs for the year ended June 30,
2010.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the Township of North Brunswick Board of Education is responsible for
establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal and state programs. In planning and
performing our audit, we considered the Township of North Brunswick Board of Education’s
internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on
a major federal or state program in erder to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on compliance, cut not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on
the effectiveness of Township of North Brunswick School District's internal control over
compliance.

A control deficiency in an entity's internal control over compliance exists when the design or
operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal or state program on a timely basis. A significant deficiency
is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity's
ability to administer a federal or state program such that there is more than a remote likelihood
that noncempliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program that is
more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the entity’s internal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that
results in more than a remote likelihood that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal or state program will not be prevented or detected by the entity’s internal
contral.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal
control that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to material weaknesses, as
defined above. The Township of North Brunswick School District's responses to the findings
identified in our audit are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questicned
costs. We did not audit Township of North Brunswick School District's response and,
accordingly, express no opinion on it.
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Exhibit K-2
Sheet 3 of 3

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR
PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
OMB CIRCULAR A-133 AND NEW JERSEY OMB CIRCULAR 04-04

This report is intended for the information and use of the Board of Education of the Township of
North Brunswick and its management, the New Jersey State Department of Education and other
federal and state awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is naot intended to be and
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

/%an kiewicz

Certified Public Accountant
Liensed Public Schoal Accountant #3912

SAMUEL IN & COMPANY

Freehold, New Jersey
QOctober 6, 2010
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Exhibit K-5
Sheet1aof 2

BOARD OF EDUCATION
TOWNSHIP OF NORTH BRUNSWICK SCHOOL DISTRICT, COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF
FEDERAL AWARDS AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

GENERAL

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial
assistance include federal and state award activity of the Board of Education, Township of
North Brunswick School District. The Board of Education is defined in Note 1 (A) to the
Board's basic financial statements. All federal and state awards received directly from federal
and state agencies, as well as federal awards and state financial assistance passed through
other government agencies is included on the schedules of expenditures of federal awards
and state financial assistance.

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance are
presented on the budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in
the food service fund, which are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These
bases of accounting are described in Note 1 to the Board’s basic financial statements. The
information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB
Circular A-133, Audits of Slates, Local Governments, Non-Profit Organizations and New
Jersey OMB’s Circular 04-04. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may
differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of the basic financial statements.

RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP
basis. Budgetary comparison statements or schedules (RS!) are presented for the general
fund and special revenue fund to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which
certain revenue is permitted by law or grant agreement to be recognized in the audit year
whereas for GAAP reperting revenue is not recognized until the subsequent year or when
expenditures have been made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis
with the exception of the revenue recognition of the last state aid payment in the current
budget year, which is mandated pursuant to N.J.5.A.18A:22-4.2. For GAAP purposes that
payment is not recognized untit the subsequent budget year due to the state deferral and
recording of the last two (2) (of twenty (20)) state aid payments in the subsequent year. The
special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant accounting
budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrarices as expenditures and also recognizes the
related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special revenue fund also
recognizes the last state ald payment in the current budget year, consistent with
N.J.S.A 18A:22-4.2.
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Exhibit K-5
Sheet 2 of 2

BOARD OF EDUCATION
TOWNSHIP OF NORTH BRUNSWICK SCHOOL DISTRICT, COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF
FEDERAL AWARDS AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE {CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is a negative,
$125,624 for the general fund and none for the special revenue fund. See Nofe 1 (the Notes
to Required Supplementary Information) for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the
modified accrual basis of accounting for the general and special revenue funds, Awards and
financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board's basic financial statements on a
GAAP basis as presented on the following page:

Federal State Total
General Fund $ 1,340665 14,821020 $ 16,161,685
Special Revenue Fund 2,510,533 27,189 2,537,722
Food Service Fund 1,099,497 53,318 1,152,815
Total Awards and Assistance $ 4,950695 $ 14,901527 $ 19,852,222

RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the
related federal and state financial reports.

FEDERAL AND STATE LOANS OUTSTANDING
The District had no federal or state loans outstanding.

OTHER

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current
year value received and current year distributions respectively. The amount reported as
TPAF Pension Contribution and Post Retirement Medical Contributions represents the
amount paid by the State on behalf of the District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010.
TPAF Social Security Contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the State for the
employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June

30, 2010.
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Exhibit iK-6
Sheet 1 of 2
BOARD OF EDUCATION
TOWNSHIP OF NORTH BRUNSWICK SCHOOL DISTRICT
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Section | - Summary of Auditor's Results

Financial Statements

Ungualified, dated
Type of auditor’s report issued: October 6, 2010

Internal control over financial reporting:
1. Material weakness({es) identified? yes X no

2. Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are
not considered to be material weaknesses? yes X none reported

Noncompliance material to basic financial
statements noted? yes X no

Federal Awards
Internal control over major programs:
1. Material weakness{es) identified? yes X no

2. Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are
not considered to be material weaknesses? yes X none reported

Unqualified, dated
Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs: October 6, 2010

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with secfion .510{a) of Circular A-1337 yes X no

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number Name of Federal Program or Cluster
84.027 and 84.173 I.D.E.A. Part B, Basic and Pre-School
84.010A Title | Grant
10.550, 553 and 555 National Schoo! Lunch Program
84.391 ARRA [DEA Part B Basic
84.394 ARRA Education State Grants — Recovery
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs: $300,000
Audilee qualified as low-risk auditee? X yes no
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Exhibit K-8

Sheet2 of 2
BOARD OF EDUCATION
TOWNSHIP OF NORTH BRUNSWICK SCHGOL DISTRICT
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
Section [ - Summary of Auditor's Resulfs (Continued)
State Awards
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B Programs: $448 108
1. Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X yes no
Unqualified, dated
Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs: October 6, 2010

Interna!l Control over major programs:
1. Material weakness(es) identified? Yes X no

2. Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not considered
to be material weakness(es): yes X none reported

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reporied
in accordance with NJ OMB Circular Letter 04-047 yes x no

Idenlification of major programs:

GMIS Number Name of State Program
10-495-034-5120-014 Categorical Transportation Aid
10-495-034-5120-089 Categorical Special Education Aid
10-495-034-5120-084 Categorical Security Aid
10-485-034-5120-078 Equalization Aid
10-100-034-5095-002 Reimbursed TPAF Sacial Security Contribution

Section Il - Schedule of Financial Statement Findings
None

Section Il - Schedule of State Financial Assistance

Findings and Questioned Costs
None
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BOARD OF EDUCATION
TOWNSHIP OF NORTH BRUNSWICK SCHOOL DISTRICT
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS
AND QUESTIONED COSTS AS PREPARED BY MANAGEMENT
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009:

There were no findings for the year ended June 30, 2009,
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